Valencia Water
Control District

Agenda

June 13, 2023



LANDOWNERS' MEETING



AGENDA



Item:

10.

11.

AGENDA

54" ANNUAL MEETING OF ALL LANDOWNERS
WITHIN VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

June 13, 2023
1P.M.

LAKE RIDGE VILLAGE CLUBHOUSE
10630 LARISSA STREET

WILLIAMSBURG
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32821

Call meeting to order
Acknowledge Notice of Meeting Proof of Publication
Approval of minutes of the June 14, 2022 Annual Landowners’ Meeting

Accept any nominations from the floor to fill the expiring Supervisors’ positions:
e S-year term, 2023 to 2028, other than Debra Donton
e l-year term, 2023 to 2024, other than Amanda Whitney

Verify Landowners present that are planning to vote in person and number of voting
units represented by each. Cast votes and record totals.

Tabulate total of votes cast in person and by proxy

Annual Report of the District Engineer (David Mahler)

Annual Report of the District Legal Affairs (Stephen Broome)

Annual Report of the Treasurer (George S. Flint) — Draft FY2022 Audit Report
Other business or concerns of Landowners within the District

Adjournment of Meeting of Landowners
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Before the undersigned authority personally appeared

Rose Williams, who on oath says that he or she is a duly authorized
representative of the ORLANDO SENTINEL, a DAILY newspaper
published in ORANGE County, Florida, that the attached copy of
advertisement, being a Legal Notice in:

The matter of 11150-Public Hearing Notice
Was published in said newspaper by print in the issues of, or by publication
on the newspaper’s website, if authorized on May 23, 2023; May 30, 2023.

Affiant further says that the newspaper complies with all legal requirements
for publication in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes.
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Signature of Affiant Name of Affiant

Rose Williams

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this 31 day of May, 2023,
by above Affiant, who is personally known to me (X) or who has produced identification ().
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Signature of Notary Public

Name of Notary, Typed, Printed, or Stamped
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Orlando Sentinel

14 THE SIRCUIT COURT, NINTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT, INAND FOR ORANGE
COUNTY, FLORIDA CASE NO. 70-125

INRE VALENCIA WATER
CONTROL DISTRICT TOALLOWNERS
OFLAND WITHIN VALENCIA WATER
CONTROL DISTRICT

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that,
pursuant fo Sectlon 298.12, Floridao
Statutes, the Annual Meeting of All
Landowners within the VALENCIA
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT,
incorporated by un Order of the Circult
Court in and for Oronge County, Florida
on May 27, 1970, will be held Tuesday,
June 13, 2023 at 1:00 P.A. ot the Lake
Ridge Village Clubhouse, 10630 Lorissa
Strest, Willlomsburg, Orlundo, Florida
32821, for the purpose of electing one
member fo o five.year term und one
member fo o one-vear term fto the
Board of Supervisors, which members
must be owners of land Iy soid District
and- o resldent of Oronge County, and
to conduct such other business os
may come before the Meeting, to be
foﬂcwed by the Annudal Meeting of the
Bouard of Supervisors.

“Persons are. advised thot ¥ they
decide to appeal any decislons meade
ot these meetingshearings, they wiil
need a record of the proceedings and
for such purpose they may need to
ensure that a verbalim record of the
proceedings is made which includes
the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal iz o be based, per section
298.0105, Florida Stafutes.”

In accordance with the Americans
with. Disabllities Act, ony person
requiring speclal accommodoations ot
s meeling becuuge of disablity or
physical impalrment should contact the
District Office at (407) B41-5524 x 101, at
least fortyv-eight (48) hours prior fo the
meeting. if you are hearing or speech
impadred, please contact the Florido
Relay Service, 1-B00-955-8770; for oid in
contacting the District Office.”

DATED this 19th day of May, 2023
Tiffany Moore Russell; Clerk of the
Clrcult Court

2437413 ¥23, 500e3

7437413

MEDIA GROUP
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MINUTES OF THE 2022 ANNUAL MEETING OF ALL
LANDOWNERS WITHIN VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

June 14, 2022

The Annual Meeting of the Landowners of VALENCIA WATER CONTROL
DISTRICT was held at 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at the Lake Ridge Village
Clubhouse, 10630 Larissa Street, Orlando, Florida. Present were Supervisors William Von Ingle,
Roy Miller, Brian Andrelczyk and Debra Donton. Also in attendance were the following:
Stephen F. Broome, District Attorney; David E. Mahler, District Engineer; George S. Flint,
District Director; Stacie Vanderbilt, District Administrative Assistant; Dan Brown, Stern

Environmental.
ITEM #1 Call Meeting to Order
Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.

ITEM #2 Acknowledge Notice of Meeting Proof of
Publication
The Proof of Publication of the Notice of Meeting was included in the agenda package

and made part of the minutes.

ITEM #3 Approval of Minutes of the June 8, 2021
Annual Landowners’ Meeting
Mr. Flint stated that the next item was the approval of the minutes of the June 8, 2021
annual landowners’ meeting. He asked if there were any questions, additions or deletions.

There being none,

On MOTION by Brian Andrelczyk, seconded by Debra Donton,
with all in favor the minutes of the June 8, 2021 Annual
Landowners’ Meeting were approved, as presented.

ITEM #4 Accept any Nominations from the Floor to
Fill the Expiring Supervisors’ Positions

e 5 Year Term, 2022 to 2027, other than Roy Miller

No other nominations were made at the meeting.

1



June 14, 2022 Valencia Water Control District

ITEM #5 Verify Landowners Present that are Planning
to Vote in Person and Number of Voting
Units Represented by Each. Cast Votes and
Record Totals

No other landowners were present to cast votes in person.

ITEM #6 Tabulate Total of Votes Cast in Person and
by Proxy
Mr. Broome as Proxy Holder stated there were 705 votes for Roy Miller, 1 vote for Kevin
Chastain, and 1 vote for William Bryan.
Roy Miller was elected to the 2022 to 2027 term of the Board of Supervisors.
Mr. Broome stated that there were 586 votes for compensation, 36 votes against
compensation, and 38 abstentions.

The Board members would receive compensation of $50.00 per meeting attendance.
ITEM #7 Annual Report of District Engineer

Mr. Mabhler reviewed the annual report with the Board of Supervisors. He stated we will
need to do regular maintenance to and repair items, the water quality is in different units but are
in line with historical amounts. He stated there were 5 new permits this year, and nothing out of

the ordinary for the year.
ITEM #8 Annual Report of the District Legal Affairs

Mr. Broome stated that legal work consisted of routine practice like meeting attendance
and reviewing minutes. He added that there was no pending or threatened litigation.
ITEM #9 Annual Report of the Treasurer

Mr. Flint reviewed the 2021 summary of financials with the Board. He stated revenue in
2021 was a little lower than 2020 depending on taxpayers given discounts. He stated the audit

was clean and there were no recommendations from the auditor.

ITEM #10 Other Business or Concerns of Landowners
Within the District

There being none,



June 14, 2022 Valencia Water Control District

ITEM #11 Adjournment of Meeting of Landowners

On MOTION by Roy Miller, seconded by Brian Andrelczyk, with
all in favor the meeting was adjourned at 1:10 pm.

Stephen F. Broome, Secretary

Roy Miller

William Von Ingle

Brian Andrelczyk

Debra Donton

Amanda Whitney
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Memo

Date:
To:

cPh

CPH Inc.

June 5, 2023

Board of Supervisors

Organization: Valencia Water Control District

From:
Re:

219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, Florida 32801

Allen C. Lane, Jr., P.E. — for David E. Mahler, P.E., District Engineer
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

CPH Job No.: 6816.07

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

This is to serve as the Chief Engineer's Annual Report to the Board of Supervisors as required
under Chapter 298, Florida Statutes. As such, this report serves as a brief summary of the
activities of the Engineer from June 2022, to date. This report is for submission to the Board of
Supervisors at the July 2023 meeting.

The following is a list and brief summary of the items on which the District Engineer worked on or
was involved with:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Reviewed and tabulated monthly water quality data. The general level of water quality is
satisfactory. A copy of the sampling analysis results for the fiscal year 2022/23 is attached.
We compared the Total Solids reported to the values from the 2022 Annual Report. The
values this year were similar to the values from last year and ranged between 1.5 to 5.0
percent by weight. We are not seeing an increase in the Total Solids and do not have any
concerns with the totals reported and do not have a concern with the sampling results.

Made periodic field inspections as requested by the District Director while in the area for
various meetings regarding permits and ongoing construction activities.

Provided general coordination, liaison, and technical advice to landowners, developers
and their engineering representatives on design criteria, regulations, and other matters
pertinent to the District's business.

Oversaw repairs to District facilities by contractors, such as washout repairs, cleaning and
general maintenance, new facility construction. Also prepared a report on the district
ponds to evaluate their condition and necessary repairs.

The Engineer prepared for and attended all regular board meetings of the District.

J:\6816.05\WORD\Annual Reports\202312023 Annuat Report.docx

1117 East Robinson Street
Orlando, Florida 32801
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B8) Mr. George Flint, Mr. Dan Brown and myself conducted the annual inspection of the
District's facilities on Tuesday, May 2, 2023, to determine their operational condition. The
projects we inspected this year were primarily the original VWCD ponds, structures and
canals. A summary of our annual inspection is listed in Attachment |l.

7) Attended NPDES meetings held by Orange County Environmental Protection Department.
8) Permit applications and plans (shown on Attachment |) submitted by developers and
others were reviewed by the District Engineer and checked for compliance with Valencia

Water Control District requirements. In some cases, changes were recommended and
upon resolution of the issues, the projects were recommended for approval to the District.

Respectfully submitted,

Al C Zone .
David E. Mahler, P.E.
District Engineer

Attachments:

J:\6816.05\WORD\Annual Reports\202312023 Annual Report.docx
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1117 East Robinson Street
Orlando, Florida 32801

Memo e
weww.cphengineers.com

Attachment I

To: Board of Directors

Organization: Valencia Water Control District

From: David E. Mahler, P.E., District Engineer

Re: Annual Inspection by District Engineer — May 2, 2023

CPH Job No.: 6816.07

The main annual inspection was performed on Tuesday May 2, 2023. Present for this inspection
were George Flint, Dan Brown and myself. The annual inspection for 2023 is comprised of the
inspection date noted above conducted throughout the District. On May 2™ we drove to the
various locations within the District as part of the Annual Inspection to review the current
condition of the canals and the structures, and to discuss issues related to the condition and
maintenance of the system. The weather was clear. For the 2023 inspections, a total of 39,917
lineal feet of canals were inspected. In addition to the canals, we also inspected 18 ponds that
are owned and maintained by the District. The following sites were visited, and the conditions of
the facilities are described below. One thing that was noted in many areas is that the vegetation
along our property lines is continually becoming overgrown. Several of the worse areas have
been maintained, but the vegetation seems to be coming back faster than in the past. The
District may want to consider either adding these services to the mowing contract or solicit bids
as a separate maintenance contract in the future.

C-1 Canal

The northwest end of the C1, canal where the storm pipe enters off of Central Florida Parkway
has a major depression. The County was notified last year of the situation and they were
supposed to have the leaking joint(s) repaired. However, they only put dirt into the hole and
have not yet repaired the pipe, so the depression has returned. George has sent follow-up
emails to the County to find the status of the repair. The County will notify us when the repair is
scheduled to be done.

The area along the south side of the C1 canal, along the new residential development, has trees
installed by the development in the access easement that was provided to the District. We are
attempting to contact the Engineer for the project to get there assistance with the developer to
try and get the trees moved.

The remainder of the C1 was in generally good condition.

The wetland outfall structure east of International Drive is has not yet been replaced. Efforts
were made earlier last year to get the property owner to repair the structure, but no response
was received from them.

:I'he 5-101 and S-102 are in generaily good condition. The main headwalls have minor leaking

J\6816.05\WORD\Annual Reports\202312023 Annual Inspection Report.doc 1



at several of the joints but do not appear to be significant enough to need repairs at this time.

C-3 Canal

The canal is generally in good condition, the southwest end across from the outfall weir still has
a large amount of vegetation covering a majority of the area of the canal. George was going to
coordinate getting the area sprayed.

The overflow structure is doing fine.

C-4 Canal

The canal itself is in good condition. The water level control structure is still functioning well.
The vegetation along the south bank from the HBJ building west to the C-5 canal has been
cleared/cut to allow for access along that side of the canal for mowing and general
maintenance.

The vegetation in the Sea World pond at the west end of the C-4 canal still needs to be cleaned.

C-5 Canal and S501

The C-5 Canal appeared to be in good general condition. The Area of the C-5 canal on the Sea
World property has a number of locations that are requiring repairs to washouts. Sea World is
aware of the issues.

At the intersection of International Drive and Sea Harbor Drive across from where the County
pipe enters the canal, the pipe and mitered end section from the wetlands into the canal that
was noted in last years report as failing was repaired.

The wetland outfall at the south end of the C-5, was repaired earlier in the year and is no longer
continually wet. In addition to the bank repair, the vegetation around the wetland outfall was
cleared to allow the water to flow better out of the wetland, which has also helped the area.

The 8501 structure looked in good condition. We are continuing to monitor the condition and
operation of the gate.

C-6 Canal and S-601
The C-6 Canal is in generally good condition.

The water hyacinths in the canal still come and go based on the wind and flow patterns of the
canal.

Structure S-601 is in good condition.
S-901 Structure
This canal towards Area 1 pond is in good condition.

Structure S-901 is in fair condition. Earlier in the year, following one of the storms, the gate
would not close properly. Sthern Environmental worked on the structure and it is now closing.

J:\6816.05\WORDWnnual Reports\2023\2023 Annual Inspection Report.doc 2



The overflow weir from the C-10 to the Area 1 pond, west of Gifford Blvd, still needs to have
repairs made by filling the void under the structure with grout or foam filler. There have been no
visible signs of degradation since last year.

C-10 Canal

The C-10 is for the most part in fair to good condition. The areas noted on last years report west
of Orangewood Blvd. that need to be repaired are on the Capital Improvements Program (CIP).

The depression that was behind 10157 Mason Dixon was repaired last year by the HOA. That
repair is holding up fine.

The area of the canal bank on the north side opposite of the Tract F outfall is continuing to show
signs of erosion to the bank, but not requiring immediate repair. This area will need to have
some type of bank erosion protection measures installed in the future to prevent continued
erosion from occurring. The area along the south bank west of Tract F has had the vegetation
removed from along the property line.

A depressional area was noted on the County pipe from the drainage swale between Crown Ct
and Donhill Ct. The county was notified of this issue earlier in the year and they met District
staff on site. The county had indicated that they would get the leak in the pipe repaired and the
depressional area repaired. At the time of this years inspection, those repairs had not been
done. George has since followed up with the County again and they have flagged off the area
and are supposed to be getting the repair scheduled. They will let us know when the work is
scheduled to be done.

The area behind the District office still shows signs of erosion; however, it has not gotten worse.
Therefore, this is another area that we recommend restoring at the same time as the cleaning of
the canal and bank reshaping occurs.

C-11 Canal
The Canal is generally in good condition.

There is still minimal continuous flow coming into the canal from the north at Orange Blossom
Trail. However, rain events are still bringing a significant amount trash and sediment coming
from offsite and we are continuing to clean up the trash and debris so that it does not continue
down the canal. The erosion around the MES from OBT is getting worse so we will follow up
with FDOT and see if they have the repair and extension of the pipe on their repair schedule.
Also, the mitered end section from the FDOT pond approximately 1,240 lineal feet west of OBT
still has not yet been repaired by FDOT. They did however clean out the weed from the pond.

The bank erosion occurring just north of Taft Vineland Road and the S-1102 structure is
continuing to worsen and has been put on the CIP program for repair. With the Construction
activities occurring along the west bank of the canal at Taft Vineland, it has brought to light the
need to modify the access off of Taft Vineland so that larger construction equipment can safely
access that side of the C-11 canal.

Further down the canal to the west, sediment is continuing to buildup in the canal just west of
where the flow from Orlando Central Park comes into the C-11. This sedimentation will need to
be removed from the canal. The sediment that is in the canal could be removed from the canal

J:\6816.05\WORDWAnnual Reports\2023\2023 Annual Inspection Report.doc 3



and placed on the bank to dry and then use this material at Taft Vineland to repair the erosion
along the north and east bank and improvements to the access point.

The vegetation along the fence line area along the west bank of the canal along John Young
Parkway and the Beach Line has been cleared. The drainage issue in the area has been
included on the CIP.

The S-1101 & S-1102 structures are in good condition.
C-12 Canal

The Canal is generally in good condition. There is a washout occurring under the fabriform
adjacent to John Young Parkway where the County has a force main crossing the C-12. This
will be repaired by the County as a part of the project to replace the aerial crossing of the canal.
That project should be going out to bid in the next several months. The water control structures
are still missing the level control boards, but this does not adversely affect the operation of the
canal, so there is not really a need to have them replaced.

The vegetation behind the apartments along the west end of the canal has been removed.
There is an extremely wet area along a short stretch of the canal that could be coming from the
apartment irrigation system or it could just be groundwater. Sthern Environmental is providing
an estimate for installation of underdrains and regrading the swale in this area.

Deer Creek Ponds 1A, 1B, 2 and 3

These four ponds are in good general condition. The erosion that has occurred around the
outfall structure of Pond 3 is not progressing rapidly, so it will be repaired as a part of the pond
bank restoration project.

Deer Creek Pond 4

Deer Creek pond 4 is generally in good condition.

Deer Creek Pond 6

Deer Creek pond 6 is in good condition.
Parkview Terrace

The pond is in fair condition. The ponds report addressed the repairs needing to be made and
these will be done when this pond project is done.

Parkview North Pond

The pond is generally in fair condition.

J:\6816.05\WORDVAnnual Reports\202312023 Annual Inspection Report.doc 4



Parkview Pointe Pond

As noted previously in the annual inspection report as well as the specific pond evaluation
report, this pond has significant erosion occurring in areas along the waterline. Erosion is also
occurring around the headwalls, mitered end sections and pond outfall structure. This pond will
be one of the first pond repair projects to be done.

Somerset Ponds 1 & 2

Both ponds are in good condition.

Lake Ridge Village Area 1 Pond

The pond and structures are in good general condition.

Waterview Area 2 Pond

The pond and structures are in generally good condition. The fish barrier at the pond outfall was
severely damaged with the storms this year and therefore had to be replaced. The new barrier
is in good condition.

The issues that were noted in the previous report for the area between Central Florida Parkway
and the Area 2 pond where the connection pipes go under the roadway to the Area 1 pond will
still need to be repaired at some point. The erosion is still there but not worsening to cause a
problem with drainage.

Briarwood Townhomes Pond

The pond is in good condition.

Windsor Walk Ponds

All three ponds are in good condition.

Should there be any questions regarding the inspection or if more information is needed on any
of the items noted, please let us know and we will provide this information.

J:\6816.05\WORD\Annual Reports\2023\2023 Annual Inspection Report.doc 5



Attachment |

Permit Review and Processing
(Not including individual irrigation permits
processed by District office.)

APPROVED
DATE

PERMIT DESCRIPTION

NUMBER

Category | - Permits Issued Since May 2022

522 irrigation Withdrawal — Somerset Pond 2 Not Required
523 Extended Stay America Orlando 8/17/22
524 SeaWorld Aquatica 2023 Attraction 2/14/23

Category Il Permits on Hold

None at Present

Category lll _Permits With Work Not Acceptable to the District
None at Present

Category IV Permits in Process
525 Westwood Hotel 6/13/23

Category V Projects Reviewed - No Permit Required

None at Present




C-3 Canal WQ Results

17-May-22 June 26-Jul-22 August | 28-Oct-22 29-Nov-22 December | 3D-Jan-23 21-Feb-23 20-Mar-23 17-Apr-23
Parameter Units MDL
Oraanic Nitrouen 0.778 1.400 0.530 0.310 0.200 0.490 0.250 0.570
Total Nitrogenias Ni 1.21 1.40 0.53 0.31 0.02 .49 0.28 0.57
Nitrateias NI 00100 0.434 0.200 0200 0.200 0.200 .200 0.200 0.200
Nitrite{as N} 0.0200 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 .20 10.20 0.20
Color 500 80 25 [50 20 5 15 0
Fecal Coliform 00 6 69.7 7 44.8 152.9 93.2 20.0 1.0
i [G000250 0.053 .077 0.014 0.039 |0.027 0.015 .055
»H Lunits) [ootog 82 7.49 63 727 7.50 |7.44 7.52 52
'y 0.100 [599 3259 728 2303 232.1 |_2_21 8 2275 504
Field Temp. (C] 0.1¢0 32.3 31.9 257 251 21.7 25. 22.4 257
Field DO 0,100 8.72 [5.08 8.72 7.42 10.62 6 9.7 6.13
Field Turbidity 100 5! 4.23 223 321 2.41 Kl 2.4 3.92
Chlorophyll 2 .00 7. 28 11 EEl 5.1 Xl 5.9 1
i 0100 0739 1000 00510 01800 0.0680 |o.oaau 0.0470 ,0960
Antimony In 00200 .0020 0011 0.0011 00011 0.0011 0.0011 |o.oo11 0011
Arsenic G.00100 0013 .0022 00027 0.002 0.0023 0.0022 0.0022 0022
Barium .0250 0200 0088 0.007. 0120 0.0011 |0 0,0240
[Beryflium 0005 0006 G008 [o.000 .0006 0.0006 0.0006
Boron .05 .04 0580 0.0260 .0280 0.0310 0.0520
Cadmium .00 0.00 ool oooit 0011 0.0011 |§.
Chromi .00 I'o_._c 0.0011 o.onit 0.0011 0.0200 [X
Copyer X 02 0.0025 G003 oot 0.0013 0.0017 0.0026
Lead 0.00100 0.0010 0.0011 0.0011 001 0.0011 10.0011 0.0011
00100 0.0013 0.0011 0.0811 661 lo.0011 0.0029 0.0011
Nickel 000100 0010 0.0022 0.0022 002z |& 022 0.0130 0.0022
[ Selenium 0.00200 0020 |u_. 022 G.002% [ES 0.0022 0.0022 0.0022
Silver 0000560 .0005 0.0006 0.0006 0.0008 |o. 008 0.0006 [0.0006
Thallium oooiae .0005 0.0008 05706 0.0006 0.0006 0.0006 X |0.0006
Tin 0.00500 0.0050 0.0056 |u 0056 0056 |0.0056 0.0056 lo. |0.0056
[Zine 0.0100 0.0037 0.0230 00022 0077 0.0051 0.0110 ] 0.0039
Total Alkalinity CaC03 1.00 [870 61.0 480 4.0 |42. 43 X 171
Calcium 0100 427 26.0 20 7.0 —I'ZZ' 2. 37
ron 00100 0.295 0.580 0.160 0058 0.073 180 0.160
Nag 0.0100 .72 .80 3.40 .30 3.10 .00 7.8
A 0.0100 .01 011 0.0062 0056 0.0042 .0064 0.0074
Potassium !o.suu 4.59 3 5 1
Sodium 0500 |e5.8 26.0 22.0 4.0 8.0 8.0 4.0
Total Hardness [as CaC03) |o.100 128.0 81.0 71.0 2.0 7.0 7.0 20.0
TDS ;2.50 374 200 270 30 30 2 280
Orthoghosphate(as Pi 0.00200 0.1 0.2 0.2 2 0036 .038 .0089
[BODSday 200 2.150 1.200 .000 1.500 .000 .000 .300
Ammonia (as N) 0.0100 0.0100 0.0100 .0100 0.0140 0.0140 .0140 .0140
TKN(as N 0200 778 1.400 530 0310 0.200 |0.450 570
Chloride 16.0 12 |61 45 30 3 |30 00
Total Phosphorusias P) |n.u@zou 0185 0.0340 F.ua}n |D.D]6D 0.0120 0.0180 .0160
Total Phosph P| Dissolved 0.00200 0094 0.0059 00260 0.0650 0.0110 0.0340 0.0220
Sulfate |5.00 35.90 25.00 [15.00 |14.00 15.00 |14.00 24.00
UNDER DETECTABLE LIMIT

* PARAMETER MONITORED BY NPDES




N Shingle Creek WQ Results

17-May-22 June 25-Jul-22 August September 23-Oct-22 } 29-Nov-22 December 30-Jan-23 21-Feb-23 20-WMar-23 17-Apr-23

Parameter Units MDL

Organic Nitrozen 0.548 0.670 | 200 0.200 0.330 0.360 0.300
Total Nitrogenias NI |0.999 0.900 |oo20 .020 .330 0.410 .470
Nitrate(as N) gl G060 451 [5230 | CEL 200 200 '@o 200
Nitritejas N} g/l Iznzw 200 200 10204 .200 .200 0.200 200
Color cu 5.00 0 30 [50 0 30 30 0
Fecal Coliform mpn/ 1 Gmk || ) |201 3.9 |67 20.8 648.8 98 9208
Total Solids ot 0 000250 29.3 .05 tg.ﬂ‘ A .041 0.022 0.021 0.25
Field pH {units) PH 100 |7.12 .33 7.18 .51 7.35 7.34 7.01
Field Conductivit umhos/cm .100 Ié't 191 2201 00.7 315.9 329.2 |115.6
Field Temy. iC) oty [ 26.. 4.6 225 20 22.8 17.2 219
Field DO mgiL .160 6.8 .21 6.02 9.16 3 7.58 |6.82
Field Turbidity NTL 100 4.2 ﬁ 51 498 4.61 .82 E.I 7 |10.76
Chloroshyll & ugfl 1.0 8. 13 1 6. 0 E 25
Aluminum mgfl 0.0100 0.0833 03 056 0. |D.17 0.11 0.83
Antimony /L 0.00200 |0.00 E}T I 0. 0.0011 0.0011 0.0011
Arsenic il 000100 0.0013 0.002: 0. 0.0022 0.0022 0.0022
Barium mg/l 0.00200 0.0136 0.0078 |0_ |D.0150 .0150 ,0190
]Beryilium my/L 0.000500 0.0005 |IJ.DDOE 0. 0.0006 006 .0006
Boron migl 00100 0.0258 0.0510 0. |0A0340 .03 .0200
Cadmium mgil 0.000200 0.0010 0.0011 0. 0.0011 .00 .0011
Chremium mgil 0.0010 [0.0011 0.00° .0019
Copper ma/l 0.00100 0.0021 0.00° 0.00!
Lead [mail 006100 |o.oo 10.00 10.00
|Motybdenum il [ﬂ 00 0.002 0.00 .00
Nickel gl 0.00100 |0.00 022 .0022
Selenium |mgiL |0.00200 |o. 020 022 .0022
Silver [l |o.oo0500 0.0005 006 00068
Thallium myil jo.o0100 0.0005 006 .0006
Tin ML |6 00500 0.0050 056 0056
m mgL |o.0100 0.0056 .| 0.0022 0.0220
Total Alkalinity CaC03 mail 61.9 1 87 1
Calcium L 31.2 3 34 8
Iron my/lL 0.299 .8 .24 .99
Magmesium H"‘Iﬂ!’ L 3.3 2.5 4. T
|Man§anese mglL E0.020| 0.0290 .0071 0.0160
Potassium mail |2.52 1.60 2.80 1.30
Sodium mgiL 16.2 11 18 21 6.1
Total Hardness |as CaC03) i 823 [69.0 [9g.0 100.0 51.0
TDS 1 52 30 20 14 110
Orlh%osnhalenas Pi mpll .1000 .2000 .0560 .0160 .0590
BODS5da mall A X .00 .00 .00 .40
Ammonia (as N| mylL 0. .01 0.014 .051 .17
TKNias N} i/l . 0.548 . z o3 41 47
Chioride mgil 3 25.00 9.00 |ﬂ0 |28.00 35.00 .60
Total Phosphorusias P} mall In 00200 0.0489 3400 0.0530 0.0340 0.0280 .0610
Total Phosphorus{asP; Dissolved mg/L {0.00200 0.0422 .0480 |o.0330 0.0390 0.0320 .0710
Sulfate mglk |5.00 24.40 0.00 |7.40 111.00 12.00 2.10

UNDER DETECTABLE LIMIT

* PARAMETER MONITORED BY NPDES




South Shingle Creek WQ Results

17-May-22 June 25-Jul-22 August September 28-Oct-22 29-Nov-22 December 30-Jan-23 -[ 21-Feb-23 20-Mar-23 17-Apr-23

Parameter Units MB

Organic Nitrogen 0.796 1.900 .200 0.680 0.340 0.440
Total Nitrogenias N} 1.160 1.900 .210 0,680 .380 0.480
Nitratejas N} ma/l |u o100 [0.361 |o.zoo 210 0.200 .200 0.200
Nitrite{as N} mglL 11,0200 0.200 0.200 .200 0.200 .200 0.200
Color '?._3 500 40 50 0 30 0 20
Fecal Coliform mpn(100mL__|1.00 201.0 426 404 414 2310 132.0 146.0
Total Sofids Towt 100025 333 0.064 0.016 .041 0.035 0.03 0.042
Field pH (units) PH |u.c 100 7.25 7.58 722 09 7.26 7.46 7.36
| Fietd C: ivity umhosicm 0,104 239 208.3 2052 76.4 269.1 2916 285.6
|Field Temp. (C} |oC 1n_1no 27.3 IZQ.a 1 236 18.5 243
Field DO lmlL 0.100 31 7.52 56 9.84 6.82 714
| Field Turbidity T F 100 28 .96 96 2.47 43 47
Chlorophyll a Jugh 1.00 3.90 70 5.70 4.40 4.40 13.00 470

i moL 0.0100 0.0682 0630 0 0460 0.0930 0.0950 0.0440 0.0670

Antimony E/L 000200 0.0020 Fxo 1 | I 0.00 0. 0.0011 0.0011
Ammonia (as NI mpil 001000 0.0100 0.0100 [o.0740 [0.012 0.014 0.0410 0.0420
Arsenic my/L 000100 0.0011 0.0022 0.0022 0.002 0.002 0.0022 0.0022
Barium mlL 000200 0.0131 0.0150 0.008% 0.0160 .0160 0.0150 0.0190
Berylium m/L 0.000500 0.0005 0.0006 0.0008 0.0006 0056 0.0006 0.0006
Boron myl 00100 0.0282 0.0380 0.0250 0.0400 0340 0.0390 ITJ.iu
Cadmium L 0000200 0.0010 0.0011 00011 0.0011 L0011 0.0011 0.00
Chromium mgiL 0.00100 0.0010 0.00 0.001 0.01 .00 0.0011 0.00
Copper [maiL 0.00100 0.0018 [0.00 0.001 |&_00 .00 0.0015 0.0150
Lead mpiL 000100 0.0010 .00 0001 0.00 .00 0011 0.0011
Molybdenum mpL 0.00100 0.0021 .0014 0001 0.00° .00 .0012 0.0016
Nicke! mglL 006100 0.0010 0022 00022 0.0022 .00 0022 0.0022
Selenium mylL 000200 0.0020 0.0022 D.0022 0.0022 0.00: 0022 .0022
Silver mglL 0000500 0.0005 0.0006 00006 0.0006 0.0006 0.0006 .0006
Thaliium g o opioo 0.0005 0.0006 0.0006 0.000 0.0056 0.0006 .0006

in il 00500 0.0050 0.0056 0.0058 0.005 [0.0060 0.0056 .0056

inc 'L 120 0.0064 0.0089 0.0060 o.002 0.0140 0.0022 0039
Total Alkalinity CaC03 malL .00 561 59, 57 78.0 76. 83. 86.0
Calcium mall 100 28.2 22 21 20 34.0 34, 30. 36.0
Iron .0120 0210 0.410 .370 0.290 0.250 0410 0.160 0.140
Magnesium 0100 3.02 2.4 250 2.20 3.80 4.00 3.51 70
Mang 0100 0.0100 0.0110 00220 0.0054 |o.o120 |0.0600 0.0068 .0071
P 500 42 4 ¥ B 2.6 46 21 6
Sodium .500 4.40 0.00 11.00 10.00 17.00 18.00 18.00 00
Total Hardness (as CaC03) 0.100 4.50 4.00 6700 6000 100.00 100.00 89.00 0.00
TDS .50 156 130 150 160 120 36 52 )
Orthophosphatelas P) 00200 0.1000 0.2000 02000 0.2000 0.0043 0.0600 0.0170 .0110
|BODS5day .00 2 1 1 1.3 1. 1 1
TKN[as N} 200 0.796 1.9 0.54 oz 0. 0.68 0.38 48
Chioride .00 17. 19 20 2 26 28 32 36
Total Phosphorusias P) 6.60200 0.0374 0.0600 00890 00550 0.0220 0.0500 .0280 0360
Total PhosphorusiasP) Dissolved ID 00200 ]0.0306 [5.0550 0.0660 0.0960 TU.0230 5.0440 0330 .0380
Sulfate |5.00 |23.20 [13.00 7.00 7.60 [11.00 |11.00 1.00 1.00

* PARAMETER MONITORED BY NPDES
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Orlando, Florida 32803

Tel. 407-843-5406

I] [ www.mcdirmitdavis.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Supervisors
Valencia Water Control District

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Valencia Water Control District (the “District”), as of and
for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, the respective fina
of the District as of September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial poé

figtal position of the business-type activities
on and cash flows thereof, for the year then

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards gener.
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment At i

United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further de 'in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Flnanclal Statements section of our report. We are reqmr to be inde ent of the District and to meet our other ethical

presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
rica; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of

G Distct’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the
financial statement date, mclud =,j»; ny currentlyiinown information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonablg” assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

the partner



¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

¢  Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis
starting on page 3, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, is the responsibility of
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audfﬁ@f the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the Ilmlteﬂ Jprocedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence fo express an opinion or provide any assurance. .

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Audting Standards, we have also issued/@report dated June ~2023, on our consideration of the
District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its cqﬁpfrance wm{}eertam provnsujns of laws, regulations, contracts,
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that reportis to desgnbe m@,scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to providig an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an mtegf%;l part of an aud«(\iaerformed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control over ﬁnapbjalﬁpbmng and cegipliance.

ﬁzmmwam

Orlando, Florida
June __, 2023
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Valencia Water Control District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Our discussion and analysis of Valencia Water Control District (the “District") financial accomplishments provide an overview of the
District's financial activities for the year ended September 30, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the District's Independent
Auditor's Report, financial statements and accompanying notes.

This information is being presented to provide additional information regarding the activities of the District and to meet the disclosure
requirements of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASB) No. 34, Basic Financial Stafements - and
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments issued June 1999.

Financial Highlights

° The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2022 by $1,801,243, an increase in net position of
$220,453 in comparison with the prior year.

. At September 30, 2022, the District ended the year with cash and cash equlvaleF@Of $208,141.

Overview of the Financial Statements 2R 1Y
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Valencf§/Water' ghirol District’s financial statements. The
District’s financial statements comprise two components: 1) basic ﬁnan%akéjatements and%:hotes to financial statements.

Basic Financial Statements (" y

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain comfdl“oué;»resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governm“ém&uses fund accountlng to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The Digtrighh

T v
Proprietary Funds £
The District maintains one type of proprietary fund’%nterpns;‘g" > District maintains one enterprise fund. An enterprise fund is
used fo report the same functions presented),as b smess-tme; activities in the financial statements. The District uses an
enterprise fund to account for the operatic of the er C control\se;vmes within the District. Proprietary funds provide the same
type of information as the government- wMeﬁﬁhanmai’ ‘statements; /pnly in more detail.

Notes to Financial Statements,f‘t ) N
The notes provide additiona (}Mgrmatlon thatfs essemﬁal to a full understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

Condensed Financial Analysig
Statement of Net Position ‘*
The District's net position was $1, 8&1\24? at September 30, 2022. The following analysis focuses on the net position of the
District's financial activities.

J"

Business-Type Activities

2022 2021
Assets:
Current and other assets $ 1,094,411 $ 881,841
Capital assets, net 724,398 732,919
Total assets 1,818,809 1,614,760
Liabilities:
Current liabiliies 17,566 33,970
Total liabilities 17,566 33,970
Net Position:
Investment in capital assets 724,398 732,919
Unrestricted 1,076,845 847,871
Total net position $ 1,801,243 $ 1,580,790
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Valencia Water Control District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is a summary of the District's financial activities for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Business-Type Activities

2022 2021
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Assessments for services 3 556,343 $ 554,019
General revenues:
Investment earnings 8,966 627
Total revenues 563,309 554,646
Expenses: y
Business, type activiies: V4
Water control AN, 342856 373,093
Total expenses v "'-';§.‘8;42,856 373,093
A =
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position </-- ' y 220,453 181,553
Net position, beginning 1,580,790 1,399,237
Net position, ending @ \ . $ 1,801,243 $ 1,580,790
v = =

Business-Type Activities /

The cost of the business-type activities was $342,855 an 8. 1%§dé@rease from the prior year. The costs of those activities were
paid for by assessments for services, which mwed for 9&3‘% of total business-type revenues. Assessments for services
increased $2,324 from the prior year. ,/n ;

Financial Analysis of the Govemment’s Fung :
Proprietary Fund
The District's Water Control Furﬁfreported an. ope@mg income of $213,487, which is an increase of $32,561 from the previous
year. Of the total net posntlo@‘irathe amount o( $1 801943 $724,398 is invested in capital assets.

@
Capital Asset Activity b
Capital Assets 3 .
At September 30, 2022, the Dlstnct hag $724 398 invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation. More detailed
information about the District's capital assets is presented in the notes to the financial statements.

Business-Type Activities

2022 2021

Land $ 700,120 $ 700,120
Ponds and canals 4,134,227 4,134,227
Water confrol struclures 672,531 672,531
Furniture and equipment 6,703 12,767
Accumulated depreciation (4,789,183) (4,786,726)
Total $ 724,398 $ 732,919
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Valencia Water Control District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Capital Debt Activity
Capital Debt
At September 30, 2022, the District has no long-term debt.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget
Itis difficult to predict what significant effect the current economic condition will have on the financial position or results of operations of
the District in fiscal year 2023.

Requests for Information

If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Valencia Water Control District's Finance
Department at 219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801.

Page | 5



Valencia Water Control District
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2022

Assets

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
fnvestments
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land
Infrastructure and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Total liabilities

Net Position .

Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position f__/.’ B

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Enterprise Fund

Water Control

208,141
864,102
6,489
15,679

1,094,411

700,120
4,813,461
(4,789,183)

724,398

1,818,809

17,566

17,566

724,398
1,076,845

1,801,243
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Valencia Water Control District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended September 30, 2022

Revenues:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Property maintenance

Other supplies and expenses
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest and investment revenue
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)
Income (loss)
Total net position, beginning
Total net position, ending

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Enterprise Fund

Water Control

556,343

556,343

1,550
267,256
65,529
8,521

342,856

213,487

6,966

6,966

220,453
1,580,790

1,801,243
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Valencia Water Control District
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended September 30, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users
Payments o suppliers of goods and services

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest earnings
Sale (purchase) of investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Reconciliation of Operating income to Net Cash
Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) )
Adjustments Not Affecting Cash: y Y
Depreciation and amortization ‘

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(increase) Decrease in accounts séBenable-
(Increase) Decrease in prepaids 7
Increase (Decrease) in aocqus payable

Total adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities

Enterprise Fund

Water
Control

$ 552,453
(351,660)

200,793

6,966
(240,183)

(233,217)
(32,424)
240,565
$ 208,141

$ 213,487

8,521

(3,890)
(921)
(16,404)
)

(12,694

S 20798

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Page | 8



Valencia Water Control District
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

Valencia Water Control District, (the "District’) was established in May 1970 by Orange County, Florida under the authority of Chapters
298 and 72-291, Florida Statutes. The District was established for the purpose of storm water run-off that will minimize water pollution
and maintain groundwater tables for the benefit of the landowners. In order to achieve these goals, several miles of canals, bridges,
control structures, and other appurtenances have been constructed.

The District is govemed by the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”), which is composed of five members. At present, the Supervisors
are elected to a five-year term. Their length of service is staggered so that one supervisor is elected or re-elected by the landowners at
the Annual landowners Meeting held in June each year. The Board of Supervisors of the Dlstnct exercises all powers granted to the
District pursuant to Chapter 298, Florida Statutes. 4

The Board has the final responsibility for, among other things:

Allocating and levying assessments.

Approving budgets.

Exercising control over facilities and properties.
Controlling the use of funds generated by the District.
Approving the hiring and firing of key personnel.
Financing improvements.

Do hwh =

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Govémmelﬁai Ae@gntmg Standards Board (“GASB") Statements 14, 39,
and 61. Under the provisions of those standards. thefinancial repeffing entity consists of the primary govemment, organizations for
which the District Board of Supervisors is oonsudpred tq@e finand lly accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the Distrigt'are such fhat, if exquﬂed the financial statements of the District would be considered
incomplete or misleading. There are no eﬁhqés consifigred 10 be-gemponent units of the District; therefore, the financial statements
include only the operations of the Dlstnct )

Basic Financial Statements
Separate financial statemeﬂb are provided far propnetary funds. The District's enterprise fund is reported in the fund financial
statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accougitinfand Financial Statement Presentation

The enterprise fund financial statements-are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Assessments are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments imposed on all lands located within the District and benefited by the District's activities.
The assessments are levied by the District prior to the start of the fiscal year which begins October 1st and ends on September 30th.
These assessments are imposed upon all benefited lands located in the District.

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.

The District reports the following major proprietary fund:

Water Control Fund

This enterprise fund is used fo account for the operations of the water control services within the District. The costs of providing
services to the residents are recovered primarily through user assessments.
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Valencia Water Control District
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

As a general rule, when both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position
Deposits and Investments
The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits.

Investments of the District are reported at fair value and are categorized within the fair value hierarchy established in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. The District's investments consist of investments authorized in

accordance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. j,

r

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost which approximates market value using the ﬁrst-ln ﬁrst out (HEQ) method.

Prepaid ltems y ¢

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future ac@untlng penéﬁs and are recorded as prepaid items in both
govemment-wide and fund financial statements. B .

Recsivables iy A

Accounts receivable and assessments receivable are shown npion an@twvance forincollectible amounts.
N ,,» - > \..__:

Capital Assets i i’

Capital assets, which include property, storm vy@er Tbrvements equment and infrastructure assets (e.g., drainage system, storm
water system, and similar items), are repo ‘ t@'able final mag statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as
assets with an initial, individual cost of moré« 080 sndiamestimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated hlstoncal oost |fmﬂ’ehased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at
the date of donation. o P,

t

* N
The costs of normal malnteﬁagce and repairs; that do 'not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not
capitalized. Major outlays for capfal assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of theB@wft)are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Canals and ponds - 25
Water control structures 15-25
Furniture and equipment 5-10

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District does not have
any item that qualifies for reporting in this category for the year ended September 30, 2022.

in addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that
applies fo a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District does
not have any item that qualifies for reporting in this category for the year ended September 30, 2022,
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Valencia Water Control District
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate
the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the financial statements, a flow assumption must be
made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. Itis the District’s policy to consider resfricted net position to
have been depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

Other Disclosures

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and d@losure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and exfienditures during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. y

New Accounting Standards y G
In fiscal year 2022, the District has not implemented any new accodfting standards with'@material effect on the District's
financial statements. & '

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits N g ¢

The District’'s cash balances were entirely covered by feder'al depps@myi@vance or by a collateral pool pledged to the State
Treasurer. Florida Statutes Chapter 280, “Florida Seeusity for Puﬁﬁ@ﬁeposits Act’, requires all qualified depositories to deposit with
the Treasurer or another banking institution el@blé collateral equal to various percentages of the average daily balance for each
month of all public deposits in excess of anyapplicable/deposit insyrance held. The percentage of eligible collateral (generally, U.S.
Govemmental and agency securities, staté@’local Gyeriigignt:dskt, or corporate bonds) to public deposits is dependent upon the
depository’s financial history and its complianeg:fith Chapter Z80. In the event of a failure of a qualified public depository, the
remaining public depositories would’be regpo sible@rxcovering any resulting losses.

Investments :

The District categorizes its fairyalue measurérngnts within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting
principles. The fair value is the priegithat woufdbe received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the megéméynent date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value
of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by
market transactions involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is based on quoted prices for identical assets,
or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar
assets, or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable, and uses significant unobservable inputs that use the
best information available under the circumstances, which includes the District's own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Investments held in the State Board of Administration Fund Florida Prime {(SBA) consist of short-term federal agency obligations,
treasury bills, repurchase agreements and commercial paper. The SBA is not a registrant with the Securifies and Exchange
Commission (SEC); however, the SBA has adopted operating procedures consistent with the requirements of a 2a-7 like pool for it's
fund and the fair value of the position in the pool is equal to the fair value of the statements. Investment income is recognized as
earned and is allocated to the participating funds based on their equity participation.
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Valencia Water Control Disfrict
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments made by the District as of September 30, 2022 are summarized below. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31,
investments are reported at fair value, except for the investment in the SBA, which is carried at amortized cost and approximates fair
value.

Weighted
Investment Type Amortized Cost  Credit Rating  Average Maturity
Florida Prime $ 864,102 AAAM 21 days

The District's investment policies are governed by State Statutes. The District invesfiment policy allows investments in any
financial institution that is a qualified public depository of the State of Florida as |den‘ﬁ'ﬁed by the State Treasurer, in accordance
with Chapter 280 of the Florida Statutes. Authorized District investments include M}t@%e not limited to:

1. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (SBA); & ~

2. Securities and Exchange Commission Registered Money Mad@éyFunds with the highest credit quality rating from a
nationally recognized rating agency; 4

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified pujzic deg,esnones

4.  Direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury.

( 2. \_‘

Credit Risk: b
The District's investment policy limits credit risk by restnctmg aut mj;zed ﬁ‘iﬁ@stments to those described. Investments in U.S.
Government securities and agencies must be bagked by the\fillGaith and credit of the United States Government. Short-term

bond funds shall be rated by a nationally rec%gﬁzed rajtﬁags age@gy and shall maintain the highest credit quality rating.

Custodial Credit Risk: e

In the case of deposits, this is the risk thatmI. é )event of a bank failure, the Disfrict's deposits may not be returned to it. The
District's investment policy reqw@ bank %éposﬂs be secured as provided by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. This law
requires local governments toﬂ?posnt fun anly m@‘aanmal institutions designated as qualified public depositories by the Chief
Financial Officer of the Sta#§ af Florida, and réates the Public Deposits Trust Fund, a multiple financial institution pool with the
ability fo assess its member ﬂm@slal |nst|tut|oms;for collateral shortfalls if a default or insolvency has occurred. At September 30,
2022, all of the District's bank dep@é}ts wel:;eyﬁ ,qualified public depositories.

For an investment, this is the risk that Sorthe event of the failure of the counterparty, the government will not be able to recover
the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. At September 30, 2022, none of
the investments listed are exposed to custodial credit risk because their existence is not evidenced by securities that exist in
physical or book entry form.

Concentration of Credit Risk:
The District's investment policy does not specify limits on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.

Interest Rate Risk:

The District's investment policy does not specifically address interest rate risk; however, the general investment policy is to apply the
prudent-person rule: Investments are made as a prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek
reasonable income, preserve capital, and in general, avoid speculative investments. The District manages its exposure to declines in
fair values by investing primarily in pooled investments that have a weighted average maturity of less than three months.
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Valencia Water Control District
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022

NOTE 3 CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended September 30, 2022;

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Disposals Balance
Business-type Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 700,120 $ = $ = $ 700,120
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 700,120 - - 700,120
Capital Assets Being Depreciated: y
Canals 2,888,690 Va2 - 2,888,690
Ponds 1,245,537 L - - 1,245,537
Water control structures 672,531 y - N - 672,531
Furniture and equipment 12,767 & - L (6,064) 6,703
Total capital assets, y
being depreciated 4,819,525 s - (6,064) 4,813,461
Less accumulated depreciation for: '
Canals (2,883;690‘)- _ ' - - (2,888,690)
Ponds (1 ,234’,\737)_ < 7(3,600) - (1,238,337)
Water control structures (650,5%2) (4,921) - {655,453)
Furniture and equipment y L (12,767}, - 6,064 (6,703)
Total accumulated depreciationg & A
net o '(4,%@,1@ (8,521) 6,064 (4,789,183)
Total capital assets being -
depreciated, net & 3 32,799 (8,521) - 24,278
Business-type activitiegicapital |
assets, net A A8 732919 § (8,521) % - § 724,398
NOTE 5 MANAGEMENT COMPANY
District Operations

The District has contracted with a management company (“GMS”) to perform management services, which include financial and
accounting services. Certain employees of GMS also serve as officers (Board appointed non-voting positions) of the District. Under
the agreement, the District compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting and other
administrative costs.

NOTE 6 RISK MANAGEMENT
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and

natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial insurance from independent third parties. The District has not filed any
claims under this commercial coverage during the last three years.
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934 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100

Orlando, Florida 32803

> Tel. 407-843-5406
E.— ﬂ www.mcdirmitdavis.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
Valencia Water Control District

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
the financial statements of the business-type activities of Valencia Water Control District (the “District”) as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2022, which collectively comprise the District's financial statements and have issued our report thereon
dated June __, 2023. '

Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting - _
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we consi Widtrict's internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing procedures that iate i
expressing opinions on the financial statements, but not for the pu of expeessing an -’ﬁ on on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion driih eafiye

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or opel Wohdoes not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to pre ¥ect missiatements on a timely basis. A maferial
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, och that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will d, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A

i ; ies, in internal control that is less severe than a material

Our consideration of internal control was fOr descnbed in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies 4 that mlght be materlal weaknesses or SIgmflcant defi menmes Given these

As part of obtaining reasonable asst ahp
we performed tests of its compliance ain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Orlando, Florida
June __, 2023

the partner
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i l 934 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100

Orlando, Florida 32803
e Tel. 407-843-5406
t(. | www.mcdirmitdavis.com

MANAGEMENT LETTER

Board of Supervisors
Valencia Water Control District

We have audited the financial statements of Valencia Water Control District (the “District”), as of and for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated June __, 2023.

Auditor’s Responsibility
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in thesUnited States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by m' omptroller General of the United States
and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements 3.
We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on Intemal Control oveFihanci ingi@nd Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordagg

Auditor's Report on an examination conducted in accordance with
compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of thg
dated June __, 2023, should be considered in conjunction with:this manage

Pnor Audit Fmdm's

preceding annual financial audit report.

Official Title and Legal Authority
Section 10.554(1)(iM., Rules of thasA

Financial Condition and Manageiie
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.55 ef the Auditor General, requires us to apply appropriate procedures and communicate
the results of our determination as to\ghether or not the District has met one or more of the conditions described in Section
218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific condition(s) met. In connetion with our audit, we determined that the District

did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied financial condition assessment
procedures for the District. It is management's responsibility to monitor the District's financial condition, and our financial condition
assessment was based in part on representations made by management and the review of financial information provided by same.

Section 10.554(1)(1)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any recommendations to improve financial
management. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such recommendations.

Specific Information (Unaudited)
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the Auditor General, the District reported:
a.  The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the district's fiscal year as zero.
b. The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was paid in the last month of the
district's fiscal year as 13.
¢.  Allcompensation eamed by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency as zero.
d.  All compensation eamed by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, whether paid or accrued, regardless of
contingency as $349,997.17.

the partner
Page | 15



e. Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the district that is scheduled to begin on or after
October 1 of the fiscal year being reported, together with the total expenditures for such project as: Not Applicable.

f. A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida Statutes, before the beginning of the
fiscal year being reported if the district amends a final budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes, as $0. The
District does not have a budget amendment.

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)7, Rules of the Auditor General, the district reported:
a. The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the district as operations and maintenance- $61.52.
b.  The total amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the district as $556,343.
c.  The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the district and the terms of such bonds as not applicable.

Additional Matters
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less
than material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, we did not note any
such findings.
. &

Purpose of this Letter &
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Leg ative Auditing Committee, members of the
Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor@éneraﬁﬁ’eqeral and other granting agencies, the
Board of Supervisors and applicable management, and is not intended to béJand should an‘t-te used by anyone other than these
specified parties. y y R

w

y 4

(f_.’.
&
\'_;:

L - L] "J._‘_; - \\.
Orlando, Florida o v 4 .
’ 7 2 \” j'

June __, 2023

| TN 4
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I I 934 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100

H H Orlando, Florida 32803
Mcnlrmlt Tel. 407-843-5406

( [ www.mcdirmitdavis.com
i

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
Valencia Water Control District

We have examined the Valencia Water Control District’s (the “District”) compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415,
Florida Statutes, during the year ended September 30, 2022. Management is responsible for the District's compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on District's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established. by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the standards applicable to attestation engagements contimed in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and, accordingly, inclu xamining, on a test basis, evidence about
the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other® 3

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with théait
30, 2022.

Orlando, Florida
June __, 2023

the ‘0 partner
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AGENDA

2023 ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

JUNE 13, 2023

Call meeting to order
Public Comment Period
Administer Oaths of Office to Newly Elected Supervisors
Election of President of Board of Supervisors
Appoint District Attorney (Presently Stephen F. Broome)
Appoint District Engineer (Presently David E. Mahler)
Appoint District Treasurer & Director (Presently George S. Flint)
Appoint District Deputy Treasurer (Presently Roy Miller)
Appoint District Secretary (Presently Stephen F. Broome)
Appoint District Deputy Secretaries (Presently William Ingle, Debra Donton and
Brian Andrelczyk)
Approval of May 9, 2023 Minutes
General Fund Financial Reports
Engineer’s Report
A. Consideration of Permit #0525 — Westwood Hotel
Attorney’s Report
Continued Hearing: Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Tax Levy Resolution
Director’s Report

A. Customer Call Log

B. Consideration of Estimate from Sthern Environmental to Provide Services
at the C-12 Canal

C. Consideration of Permit #0526 — Fuhrmeister/Irrigation — Deer Creek
Village

D. Ratification of Proposal from Tierra for Geotechnical Engineering Services
— 8501 Structure

E. Consideration of Non Ad Valorem Assessment Administration Agreement
with Orange County Property Appraiser

Other Business

Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

May 9, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors of VALENCIA WATER CONTROL
DISTRICT was held at 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at the Lake Ridge Village Clubhouse,
10630 Larissa Street, Orlando, Florida. Physically present were Supervisors Debra Donton, Brian
Andrelczyk, Amanda Whitney, and William Ingle. Supervisor Roy Miller was in attendance via
phone. Also, in attendance were the following: George Flint, District Director; Stephen Broome,
District Counsel; Stacie Vanderbilt, District Administrative Assistant, Scott Breitenstein, CPH
Engineers, and Dan Brown, Sthern Environmental. Also present was Donna Finkelstein,

Greenbriar website.

ITEM #1 Call Meeting to Order

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. A quorum of four Board members were

present.

ITEM #2 Public Comment Period

Ms. Donna Finkelstein (Greenbriar) stated she would like to order more “No Trespassing”
signs for the other side of the overpass. People are bringing boats along the driveway again trying
to see if they can get in. She pointed it out on the map for Mr. Flint and said the Sheriff is
trespassing people but they are still coming in along the back of the houses.

Mr. Flint advised that the signs are located on the District’s property access points so any
trespassers would have to walk past the signs, and typically avoid trying to put signs right being
individual homes. He stated we will look at the area and asses the need.

Ms. Finkelstein stated she would be willing to pay for 3 more signs for her homes because

she doesn’t want people on her property.

ITEM #3 Approval of April 11, 2023 Monthly
Meeting Minutes

Mr. Flint stated the next item was the minutes from the April 11, 2023 monthly meeting.

He asked if there were any corrections, deletions, or additions.



May 9, 2023 Valencia Water Control District

On MOTION by Debra Donton, seconded by Brian Andrelczyk,
with all in favor the Minutes from the April 11, 2023 Monthly
Meeting were approved, as presented.

ITEM #4 General Fund Financial Reports

Mr. Flint reviewed the April 2023 financial statements with the Board and stated they are

still collecting assessments and that is not uncommon. Everything is under budget right now.

ITEM #5 Engineer’s Report

Mr. Breitenstein received a permit after the agenda went out, it was submitted by

Westwood Hotel and will be on the next agenda.

ITEM #6 Attorney’s Report

Mr. Broome stated there is nothing new to report.

ITEM #7 Budget for Fiscal Year 2024, Proof of
Publication and Tax Levy Resolution

Mr. Flint asked the Board to continue this item to the June 13, 2023 meeting.

On MOTION by Debra Donton, seconded by Brian Andrelczyk,
with all in favor the Hearing on the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024,
Proof of Publication and Tax Levy Resolution was continued to June
13, 2023 at 1:00 PM at the Lake Ridge Village Clubhouse.

ITEM #8 Director’s Report
A. Customer Call Log

Mr. Flint went over the call log with the Board. He stated a resident in Montpelier Village
called about mowing that was not being done by the District all the way to her fence, but the
District had not changed the mowing pattern. He stated the utility boxes are used as a guide to
know where the property lines end and doesn’t follow up with weeders. The homeowner was
advised to check back with her HOA that does the mowing at her home.

Mr. Flint stated something did come up at the Waterview HOA where they have
conservation areas that aren’t being maintained by them but they are going to the County to

maintain it. The HOA went to Orange County going back to September 2022 and now Orange



May 9, 2023 Valencia Water Control District

County came back to the District saying that Valencia owns the property. He stated he reached out
to the EPD for answers and is waiting to hear back.

Mr. Flint stated we did the annual inspection last week, there were no areas of concern that
have not been previously identified. The head of C-1 at Central Florida Parkway, there is a pipe
that has failed and Orange County needs to repair the hole that was made, they are looking at it.
On the C-10 in Lime Tree, a pipe failed that needs repair and the District Engineer will present the

annual report next month.

ITEM #9 Other Business
There being none,

ITEM #10 Adjournment

On MOTION by Debra Donton, seconded by Brian Andrelczyk,
with all in favor the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 pm.

Stephen F. Broome, Secretary

Roy Miller

William Von Ingle

Amanda Whitney

Brian Andrelczyk

Debra Donton
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VALENCIA
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
May 31, 2023
General Capital Reserve Totals
Fund Fund 2023

ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS
OPERATING - TRUIST $252,920 $252,920
CAPITAL RESERVE - TRUIST - $276,992 $276,992
INVESTMENTS

SBA - CAPITAL RESERVES - $776,604 $776,604

SBA - OPERATING RESERVES $41,058 - 541,058
PETTY CASH $100 $100
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $294,079 $1,053,596 $1,347,675
FIXED ASSETS

LAND $700,120 - $700,120

STRUCTURES $672,531 -— $672,531

CANALS $2,888,690 $2,888,690

PONDS $1,245,537 -— $1,245,537

EQUIPMENT & OFFICE FURNITURE $12,767 --- §12,767

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ($4,786,726) - ($4,786,726)
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS $732,919 SO $732,919
TOTAL ASSETS $1,026,998 $1,053,596 $2,080,594
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -- -—- 0]
FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:

UNASSIGNED $294,079 $1,053,596 $1,347,675
NET ASSETS CAPITALIZED $732,919 --- $732,919
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $1,026,998 $1,053,596 $2,080,594




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX ROLL
INTEREST
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS FEES
ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

ANNUAL AUDIT

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERTIFICATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
INSURANCE

REPORT PREPARATION - NPDES
OFFICE LEASE

PRINTING & BINDING
POSTAGE

TRAVEL PER DIEM

LEGAL ADVERTISING

BANK FEES

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

ELECTION FEES

MEETING RENTAL FEE
PROPERTY APPRAISER FEE
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

VALENCIA

WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU5/31/23 VARIANCE
$553,302 $553,302 $516,442 ($36,360)
$100 $67 $1,486 $1,420
S0 $0 $294 $1,192
$553,402 $553,369 $518,223 (34,247)
$2,500 $1,667 $1,400 $267
$37,200 $24,800 $12,600 $12,200
$12,000 $8,000 $8,000 $0
$5,200 $0 S0 $0
$2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $0
$50,264 $33,509 $33,509 (S0}
$1,300 $867 $867 $0
$800 $533 $533 (S0}
$14,710 $14,710 $13,179 $1,531
$15,000 $10,000 $3,274 $6,726
$12,980 $8,653 $3,044 $5,610
$500 $333 $312 $22
$500 $333 $324 $9
$100 $67 $0 $67
$2,500 $1,667 $167 $1,500
$500 $333 $362 (28)
$400 $267 50 5267
$350 $233 $122 5111
$3,750 $0 $0 $0
$500 $333 $300 $33
$5417 $0 $0 $0
$2,150 $1,675 $1,675 $0
$171,121 $110,481 $82,167 $28,314




VALENCIA

WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending May 31,2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

BUDGET THRU5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE
FIELD OPERATIONS:
UTILITIES:
ELECTRIC $750 $500 550 $450
WATER & SEWER $500 $333 $55 $278
CONTRACTS:
AQUATIC WEED CONTROL $40,000 $26,667 $23,077 $3,590
MOWING 498,289 $40,957 $40,957 $0
WATER QUALITY MONITORING $19,746 $13,164 $11,444 $1,721
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE:
CANAL & RETENTION POND MAINTENANCE $40,000 $26,667 $7,473 $19,194
OFFICE $500 $333 $45 $288
SECURITY GATES & SIGNS $750 $500 $0 $500
OTHER:
NPDES INSPECTION & FEES $6,000 $4,000 $1,875 $2,125
OPERATING SUPPLIES $500 $333 $0 $333
CONTINGENCY $2,500 $1,667 $0 $1,667
TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS $209,534 $115,121 $84,975 $30,146
OTHER USES
TRANSFER OUT - CAPITAL RESERVE $267,402 $267,402 $267,402 50
TOTAL OTHER USES $267,402 $267,402 $267,402 50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $648,057 $493,004 $434,544 $58,460
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($94,655) $83,679
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $94,656 $943,319
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,026,998




REVENUES:

TRANSFER IN
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

EXPENDITURES

CONTINGENCY
CAPITALIMPROVEMENTS

TOTALEXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

VALENCIA

WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

$267,402 $267,402 $267,402 $0
$100 $67 $255596 $25,530

$267,502 $267,469 $292,998 $25,530
$500 $333 $319 514

$100,000 $66,667 $105,528 ($38,861)

$100,500 $67,000 $105,847 ($38,847)

$167,002 $187,152

$760,956 $866,445

$927,958 $1,053,596




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX ROLL
INTEREST
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES
NDI

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS FEES
ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

ANNUAL AUDIT

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERTIFICATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
INSURANCE

REPORT PREPARATION - NPDES
OFFICE LEASE

PRINTING & BINDING

POSTAGE

TRAVEL PER DIEM

LEGAL ADVERTISING

BANK FEES

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
QFFICE SUPPLIES

ELECTION FEES

MEETING RENTAL FEE
PROPERTY APPRAISER FEE
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

VALENCIA

Water Control District
Ot Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Agg Se_r_l Total
$0 $27,178 $201,001 $101,152 $92,506 544,018 $15,103 $35,485 $0 $0 $0 $0 $516,442
$143 8173 $197 $210 5198 $210 $171 5184 50 $0 50 s0 41,486
$0 50 $212 $82 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 50 $294
2143 527,351 201,210 £101,444 £92,705 544277 S15.274 535,669 50 50 30 S0 $518,223 |
$250 $250 $o0 50 $150 $250 $250 $250 50 $0 50 50 $1,400
$2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 50 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,600
$1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 50 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
so %0 $0 50 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so
$2,500 50 $0 s0 50 $0 s0 %0 50 50 $0 50 $2,500
$4,189 $4,189 $4,189 $4,189 $4,189 $4,189 $4,189 $4,189 50 50 $0 50 $33,509
$108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 3108 50 $0 $0 $0 $867
567 $67 $67 $67 $67 367 $67 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $533
$13,179 $0 s $0 $0 $0 s0 0 $0 50 $0 so $13,179
$1,515 5484 $0 $525 $570 $180 50 $0 50 $0 S0 $0 $3,274
41,883 5130 $130 5130 $193 $193 5193 %193 S0 S0 30 S0 43,044
$0 3100 $50 $0 s0 596 $38 $28 s0 so $0 $0 $312
$0 $104 $47 $3 $6 $72 $46 $47 $0 $0 $0 $0 5324
$0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 S0 Ed $0 so $0
] 50 $o $0 $0 $167 $0 $0 50 so 50 $0 $167
574 $39 $39 $39 538 539 454 $39 50 $0 S0 $0 $362
$0 $0 S0 $0 S0 $0 50 $0 $0 s 50 $0 so
s0 $a7 $19 $0 $0 $18 $19 $19 50 50 $0 50 $122
s $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$50 $50 50 S0 350 $50 $50 $50 50 $0 $0 $0 $300
50 $o ] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $o $0
$1,675 s0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so0 50 $0 $1,675
$28,590 $8,667 $7,748 $8,161 58,471 8,528 $6,013 $5,989 $0 50 $0 $0 $82,167 |




VALENCIA

Water Control District

[ | Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
FIELD OPERATIONS:
UNUTIES:

ELECTRIC $50 50 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $50

WATER & SEWER $27 528 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $0 S0 s0 $0 $0 455
CONTRACTS:

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL $4,572 $2,322 $2,322 $2,322 $2,322 $4,572 $2,322 $2,322 %0 E S0 $0 $23,077

MOWING $15,885 $4,590 $0 $0 $0 50 $15,892 $4,590 $0 50 $0 $0 $40,957

WATER QUALITY MONITORING 51,646 $1,646 51,571 51,645 51,646 $1,646 $1,646 50 s0 50 S0 $0 $11,444

[RS INTENANCE:

CANAL & RETENTION POND MAINTENANCE 51,473 $1,000 51,000 51,000 51,000 $1,000 $1,000 50 so 50 %0 50 $7473

OFFICE $0 $45 $0 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 50 50 S0 545

SECURITY GATES & SIGNS 50 $0 $0 s0 50 s0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0
QTHER:

NPDES INSPECTION & FEES S0 $0 $1,875 $0 30 50 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $1,875

OPERATING SUPPLIES $0 $0 0 S0 50 $0 $0 $0 50 s0 %0 S0 30

CONTINGENCY so $0 Ed S0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50 $0 50
TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS $23,652 $9,631 $6,768 $4,968 $4,968 $7,218 520,860 $6,912 $0 $0 s0 50 584,975 |
OTHER USES:

TRANSFER OUT - CAPITAL RESERVE $0 S0 s0 $200,000 $67,402 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 S0 $267,402
TOTAL OTHER USES { $0 30 50 200,000 567,402 0 50 50 50 $0 S0 $0 $267,402 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $52,241 $18,298 $14,516 $213,128 480,841 $15,746 526,873 $12,902 50 $0 $0 50 $434,504 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | [552.0a8) $9,054 $186,894 {$111,685) $11,864 $28,481 1$11,599) $22,767 S0 $0 o $0 $83,679 ]




VALENCIA
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2023

TAX COLLECTOR
Gross Assessments $ 576,853 $ 576,853
Net Assessments $ 548,011 § 548,011

Date Gross Assessments  Discounts/  Commissions Interest Net Amount General Fund Total
Received Dist.# Received Penalties Paid Income Received 100.00% 100%
11/1/22 1 S 2,322.26 § 116.75 § 2206 $ - S 2,183.45 | § 2,183.45 § 2,183.45
11/14/22 2 $ 547264 5 21765 $ 5255 $ - $ 5202445 5202.44 5 520244
11/21/22 3 $ 20,824.16 $ 83199 § 19992 $ - S 19,79225| S 19,792.25 $  19,792.25
12/5/22 4 s 122,978.48 $ 491871 S  1,180.60 $ - § 11687917 | $ 116,879.17 $ 116,879.17
12/14/22 5 S 56,352.32 § 2,253.76 § 54099 $ 231.02 $ 53,78859 | S 53,78859 $  53,788.59
12/19/22 6 $ 3191566 $ 1,27638 $ 306.39 $ - $ 303328 |$ 3033289 $ 30332.89
1/11/23 7 S 106,429.60 $ 425580 S 102174 $ $ 101,152.06 | $ 101,152.06 S 101,152.06
2/1/23 8 S 62,931.88 $ 2,507.27 S 604.25 $ - $ 5982036 S 59,820.36 $  59,820.36
2/13/23 9 $ 34,37845 $ 136240 $ 330.16 $ - $ 3268589 | S 32,685.89 S  32,685.89
3/14/23 10 S 43,861.18 $ 173279 § 42128 $ 2,310.41 $ 44,01752| S 44,01752 $  44,017.52
4/12/23 11 $ 15,782.04 $ 52683 $ 15255 § - $ 1510266 | S 15,102.66 S 15,102.66
5/11/23 12 S 36,853.90 $§ 1,01026 $ 35844 § - $ 3548520 S 35,485.20 $  35,485.20

$ -8 -8 S - % - s -8 -

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 .

s - - -8 -8 - s -8 -

$ S -8 -8 -8 . E -8 -

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -

$ -8 -8 -8 - - s -8 .

$ -8 $ -8 -8 - s - -
Totals S 540,102.57 § 21,01059 $ 519093 § 2,541.43 § 516,442.48 | S 516,442.48 $ 516,442.48
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VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
219 E. LIVINGSTON STREET, ORLANDO, FL. 32801
PHONE: 407-841-5524 X 101 -FAX: 407-839-1526

June 13, 2023

Empire EQ Hotel, LLC

Attn: Joel Rosen, Vice President
45 Broadway, Floor 27

New York, NY 10006

Subject: Permit #0525

Dear Mr. Rosen:

Empire EQ Hotel, LLC is hereby granted a construction permit related to a commercial hotel,
Westwood Hotel. Approval is granted in accordance with approved plans and hydraulic
calculations and the following GENERAL AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. That the District or their agents may at any time make such inspections as they may deem
necessary to ensure that the construction or work is performed in accordance with the
conditions of this permit.

2. That the permittee will maintain the work authorized herein during construction and
thereafter in good condition in accordance with the approved plans.

3. That the permittee shall comply promptly with any lawful regulations, conditions, or
instructions affecting the structure or work authorized herein if and when issued by the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the South Florida Water Management District
and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and/or any county or city
environmental protection agency having jurisdiction to abate or prevent water pollution,
including thermal or radiation pollution. Such regulations, conditions, or instructions in
effect or hereafter prescribed by the federal, state, county and city agencies have hereby
made a condition of this permit.

4. It is understood and agreed that the rights and privileges herein set out are granted only to
the extent of the District’s right, title and interest in the land to be entered upon and used
by the permittee, and the permittee will at all times, assume all risk and indemnify,
defend and save harmless Valencia Water Control District from and against any and all
loss, damage, cost or expense arising in any manner on account of the exercise or
attempted exercises by the permittee of the aforesaid rights and privileges.



10.

11.

12.

13.

The permittee and/or their agents will use every measure to prevent the run-off of turbid
water into the District’s facilities including, but not limited to, the use of temporary
ponds, silt barriers, chemical additives and temporary grassing during construction.

If discharge of water by permittee should at any time raise the level of pollutants in the
District’s water management facility to the point where the District is in violation of a
statute or regulation, permittee will either: (a) immediately cease such discharge, (b)
remove pollutants from the water before discharging into District facilities, and pay all
costs which the District must incur in order to reduce pollution in the District’s facilities
to acceptable levels.

That all the provisions of this permit shall be binding on any assignee or successor in
interest of the permittee.

That any modification, suspension or revocation of this permit shall not be the basis for a
claim for damages against Valencia Water Control District.

The Valencia Water Control District agrees that the issuance of this permit allows the
passage of water through their canals but in so doing does not assume any responsibility

for damage to any persons or property.

That the engineer of record certify that the facilities as constructed comply with the
submitted hydraulic calculations and approved drawings.

That the permittee agrees not to modify or alter the constructed facilities at any future
time without the express consent of the District.

This permit is valid for 3 years from date of approval or runs concurrently with the
SFWMD permit, if required, whichever expires first.

That this permit must be executed within 30 days of Board approval or must be brought
back to the Board for reconsideration.

END OF GENERAL CONDITIONS




SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

1. That the Construction Plans, sheets C-001 — C-007; C-100 - C-102; C-200 - C-203; C-
300 — C-302; C-400 — C-406 titled Westwood Hotel Orangewood N-1 PD as
recommended for approval by the District Engineer on May 2, 2023, become part of this

permit.
Attest: Signature:
Empire EQ Hotel, LLC
Title:
Attest: Granted by:

Valencia Water Control District

By:

Roy Miller, President

On this day of , 2023




cph

1117 East Robinson St.
Orlando, FL 32801
Phone: 407.425.0452
Fax: 407-64811036

May 9, 2023

Board of Directors

Valencia Water Control District
219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, Florida 32801

RE: Westwood Hotel
VWCD Permit No. 524
CPH Project No. 6816.07

Dear Honorable Board Members:

We have completed our review of the above referenced project submitted by Harris Civil
engineers, on May 2, 2023. Based on our review, we have no objection to the Board approving
this permit.

Sincerely, ,
CPH,

avid E. Mahler, P.E.
District Engineer

Cc:.  Abdul Alkardry, P.E., Harris
file

*www. . cphcorp ¢ am



PermitNo.
(Assigned by V.W.C.D.)
|

APPLICATION TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
Valencia Water Control District

for Permit
(1) PROPOSED USE: Commercial hotel
(2) LOCATION OF WORK: Block:0____ Lot: 24 _ Subdivision: 9655
or Section: 12 Township: 24 . Range: 28

(3) DISTRICT WORKS INVOLVED: Construction of a new storm-water management system

(4) OWNER OF PROPOSED WORK OR STRUCTURE:  Phone #: 846-734-5833
Name: Joél Roseh - Enipiré EQ Hotél, LLC- Title Vice President

Address: ___ 45Broadway, Floor27 ~ ~  ~ New York_ _NY = 10006
(Street) T (City) (State) (Zip)
(5 APPLICATION OTHER THAN OWNER: (if any) Phone #: (407) 428-2652
Name: Abdul Alkadry, P.E. — Vice President _. Serving as: Registered Professional Consultant
Address: 1200 Hillcrest St. Suite 200 Orlando . FL . . 32803

(Street) ‘(City) (State)  (Zip)

(6) AREA PROPOSED TO BE SERVED: Give legal description and size in acres. Attach legal
description if necessary. If land is platted, indicate Block, Lot and Subdivision.
See attached for Iﬂgi description.

Site consist of 4.899 acres.. ..
‘Parcel ID: 1 2—24"-2'8-9655—00—,‘024

(77 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE: The proposed work, if permitted, will begin within _ 30
Calendar days of permit approval and be completed within _731 _ calendar days thereafter.

(8)  This application, including sketches, drawings or plans and specifications attached contains
a full and complete description of the work proposed or use desired of the above described
facilities of the District and for which permit is herewith applied. It shall be a part of any
permit that may be issued. It is agreed that all work or the use of the District’s facilities will
be in accordance with the permit to be granted.

Submitted this_2nd dayof . May , 2023

Signature of Owner (Officer of Corporation):




Exhibit “A”
Legal Description of the Land
Parcel 1: (also known as Lot 4)
A portion of Lot 2, Westwood, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Beo’kzo,

Pages
132 and 133, Public Records of Orange County, Florida, lying in Section 12, Township 24
South, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the northeast corner of said Lot 2; thence run S 89°46°17” W, along the northerly
Tine of said Lot 2, a distance of 46.00 feet for the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence, departing
said northerly line, run S 00°13'43" E, a distance of 554.82 feet to a point on the northerly right-
of-way line of Westwood Boulevard, as shown and described on the plat WESTWOOD
BOULEVARD RIGHT-OF-WAY-PHASE I, as recorded in Plat Book 15, page 80, Public
Records of Orange County, Florida; said point being a point on a non-tangent curve, concave
southeasterly, having a radius of 1045.82 feet and a central angle of 14°47°24”; thence run
southwesterly, along said northerly right-of-way line, the following courses and distances; on a
chord bearing of § 71°34'53" W, run 269.96 feet along the arc of said curve to hie péint of
tangency thereof: thence run S 64°11°11” W, a distance of 10.18 feet; thence, depa ting said
northerly right-of-way line, run N 27°34'38” W, a distance of 209.91 feet; thence run N
05°42°29" W, a distance of 440.66 feet to a point on the aforesaid northerly line of said Lot 2,
WESTWOOD; said point being a point on 2 non-tangent curve, concave southerly, having a
radius of 5603.59 feet and a central angle of 02°56722"; thence run easterly, along said northerly
line, the following courses and distances; on a chord bearing of N 36°08°56” E, run 287.48 feet
along the arc of said curve to a point; thence run N 89°46°17” E, a distance of 116.58 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND
Parcel 2:

Together with that certain Ingress and Egress Easement described in Exhibit “C” to that certain
Easement Agreement recorded in Official Records Book 9556, Page 3072, Public Records of
Orange County, Florida.

AND
Parcel 3:

Together with that certain Shared Access Easement described in Exhibit “D” to that certain
Master Easement and Restrictive Covenant Agreement recorded in Official Records Book 9407,
Page 1437, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.
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UTILITY AND GOVERNING AGENCES CONTACT LIST

WATER COMPANY POWER COMPANY
ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES PROGRESSIVE ENERGY

9150 CURRY FORD ROAD NEW CONSTRUCTION DEPT.
ORUANDO, FLORIDA 32825 1-800-740-1677

407-254-8900

SANITARY SEWER COMPANY  TELEPHONE COMPANY

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC UTIUTIES ATET
9130 CURRY FORD ROAD 132 COMMERCE WAY
Magg. ;gl;ml 32825 SANFORD.

FLORIDA 32771
NICK FARIS 407-327-1087

407~
GAS COMPANY CABLE
TECO GAS BRIGHTHOUSE
€00 MAGUIRE BLVD. B4 MAGUIRE BLVD,
DO, FLORIDA 32802 OCOEE, FLORIDA 34781
XD GODBOUT, 407-466-1055 P.L. KING, 407-532-8808

3 couEUS TRGLE, Teoo
CVL ENGINEER YRS TRELE oo 13

HARRIS CIVIl, ENGINEERS, LLC
1200 EASY HILLCREST STREET, SUITE 200
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32803

PHONE: 407-620—-4777
GONTACT: JAMES MONICA, P.E.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
PERRY-BECKER DESIGN, LLC

3857 MAGURE BLVD Fi%0.
ORLANDO, FLORIDA

FHONE: 4079604850

CONTACT: DAVID PERRY
ARCHITECT

BEMAR PETERANECZ

2430 TERMINAL DRIVE SOUTH

ST, PETERSBURG. FLORIDA 33712

PHONE: 727-800-!
CONTACT: ISTVAN PETERANECZ

MEP.

EMERALD ENGINEERING INC.

942 CURREE DAWIS OR, SUITE H

PHONE: 813-995-0300
CONTACT: MICHAEL COSTELLO

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

PREPAFED FOR
WESTWOOD HOTEL

ORANGEWOOD N-1PD
WESTWOOD BLVD.

PLAT BOOK 20 / 132 (A PORTION OF), LOT 4

PARCEL ID NoA2-24-28-9655-00-024
6469 WESTWOOD BOULEVARD
ORANGE COUNTY, FLLORIDA

DRC CASE NUMBER: CDR-22-04-130

NOTES:

1.

PLANS MUST MEET COMPUANCE WITH THE COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS SET FOURT N ARTICLE Xif OF

CHAPTER 9 OF THE ORANGE COUNTY

(M_ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 38-1227, ANY VARIATIONS FROM COUNTY CODE MIMMUA4 ST/
REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN THAT HAVE NOT BEEN EXPRESSL)

31.5 TOURIST COMMERCIAL STANDARDS.

. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON BASED OFF THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 28).

PLANS ARE DESIGNED N ACCORDANCE WTH THE 2020 FLORIDA BULDING CODE 7TH EDITION,

April 14, 2023

ANDARDS
Y AFPROVED BY THE BCC ARE INVALID.
POLE SIGNS AND GILLBOARDS SHALL BE PRCHIBITED. ALL OTHER SIGNAGE SHALL CONPLY WITH CHAPTER

C-002 GENERAL NOTES

c-003 EXISTING BOUNDARY SURVEY

c-004 EXISTING TOPO SURVEY

C-005 DEMOLITION AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C~006 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

Cc-007 FIRE TRUCK ACCESS ROUTE

c~100 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C-10 GEOMETRY, SIGNAGE & PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN

©-102 GEOMETRY, SIGNAGE & PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN

c-200 OVERALL SITE GRADING PLAN

c-20t GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

c-202 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

£-203 GRADING AND DRAINAGE POOL AREA PLAN

C~300 OVERALL SITE UTIUTY PLAN

C-301 SITE UTILITY PLAN

©-302 SITE UTIUTY RLAN

C-400 SITE DETALS

c-401 SITE DETAILS

C—-402 SITE DETALS

C-403 SITE DETAILS

C-404 SITE DETAILS

C-405 SITE DETALS

C-408 SITE DETALS
LEGAL DESCRIPTION.
BARCEL 4
A PORTION OF LOT 2. PER THE PLAT OF WESTWOOO, AS RECORDED I PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES
132-133 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS:
COMMENCE AT THE NOR' OF LOT 2 PER THE PLAT OF WES
RECORDED W PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 132-133, OF THE PUBUC RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY,
FLORIDA; THENCE SOUTH 88°44'17" WEST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT 2, FOR A
DISTANCE OF THE % THENCE, DEPARTING SA'D NORTHERLY
UNE_RUN SOUTH 001343° EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF E54.82 FEET TO A POWNT ON THE
NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY L0 BQULEVARD, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF
T~0F ~-WAY~PHASE I, AS RECORDED ¥ PLAT BOOK 15, PAGE 80
or HE RECORDS . FLORIOA; SAID PONT BEWNG A PONT ON A

TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, THENCE ALOND SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT OF

WY UNE SAID CURVE NAVING A RADIIS OF 1048.82 FEXT, 4
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°47'24", AN ARG LENGTN OF 202.08 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH

i
L)
bl
3gk

NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY UINE, NORTH 2734'33° WEST FOR A
THENCE NORTH 03%2'20" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 44088 FEET

§
2
LH

2
§§§é»

HARRIS

Vo (3 rggremra E1

‘This ftem has been digitally
signed and
Abdul Alkadry, P2, on the

sealed and the signature
be verlfiad on any slacironic
copies.

NWC of Westwood Bivd
and Weest Enrance Drive

Orlendo, Fiorida

Westwood Hotel
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ORANGE COUNTY, FLOKIDA
SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGENMENT DISTRICT
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ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY OF

A PORTION OF LOT 2
PLAT OF WESTWOOD

STATE ROAD 528

WA,

mmafa'ﬁ"’,s%’“.gmz

PER A7W

LOCATED IN SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
ML, T S AR P P T R B B R
2. THE B3I 07 SUANNOS FOR THIE SUAVEY IS GRID MOATH, STATE COOADIMATE

T o e T e O g 0 ottt
' ; 3 Ll e oraoor ot AoREn, GERS 800 ST

DOALVYAD, RIGHT-OF-WAY — BASE 11 A3 RCCORDED M PLAT BIDK 10, PACZ B0 OF THE
PUBLC RECOMES OF ORANGE COUNTY, FLOSMOA

7. A ADVEW OF FLOOD WEURANCT AATR b3 FTN GRAUGE COUNTY, FLORM, INDICATES THAT TS PROFENTY LES
WITH ZONE X {ANEAS OCTORWED 7O WE OUTHIDE THE 0.2 ANNUAL CHANCE FLOGDPLAINY  THIS SUDRMATION WAS
TAKOH Friom MADER 12093004155, SOVISED SCFTEMBER 25, 2008,

& THENE, AXY, NO PURNING SPACEY LOCATED OM THE SUBJECT FROPLRTY.

9. ACCORDAG 10 MK ORMSE COUNTY PROPENTY APPRASIA, fHE JUBKE] PROPERTT (S TOWLD KO, IONING
NQRATION . WEDANDRG  BULDIN_ BETRACK REQUINEVENTE. WEXCHT ANO FLOOR SRALT ARTA RE¥TRIGTNE ANG
ARG REOUIREMENTS Wi WOT PROVOLD 10 THE SURVEYOHR.

10, A5 OF THr OMIC OF THS SUNWY. THERE IS NO _OFSIIVABLC IVIDINCE OF CUMRCNT CANTH MOVING WO,
BULLNG CONSTRUCTION OR BUILIING ADOITIONS OR THE SUBJEGT PRGPERTY.

T M g M e g g e R e e g ]
T RIAET Meodou ‘o SRsae coumr, RSRDN AR LD ROV 10 TG SV

M $701 VOTICE D PESTERONGS O mOAL ENTATE WEGORGED 1M OFTGIAL RECOROD BO0K T2én, MGE T30
ATEOTS THE SURECT MROPERTY. 1 ILAMKET BV HATURZ AND 1 NCT DEPICTED ORAMADULY ON THE BURvEY
Pt A o s Eo e o i g B B ol
RO SGN T T FESICINE CoeNATS REEORDRD 0 OFFICAL RICEADS SOOR. 430k, PAGE 330
APTEOT THE SUBIZST PREPEYPY. AR BLAKET 14 WATORE A ARE WOT DEPYOTED QRAPHIALLY ON THE BLIVEY
WE §12: DCVELOPTRS ACREEVENY RECONDED W CFFOWL REORDS BOCK 3830, MATE 003

DOCE MOT AFVROT THE SUAEYT PROPINTY. AUMEEMENT RELATES TO WENTHODD EOULEVARD.

13 ATFTRTIVE COVGUI REOOROED B OITICIL RITORDS BODK 3717, PAGE Z51 AN PRATAL ROLEASE
TS SRR RERSReh Won 0ok, PACK 641 ’ i

TP R SRt e =m0 457 SRS SAUYDALL o0 I T
T R L R TS L RN S B SR W
mgg‘mmmmnmnwlmmwm-mmmmm

AFTEETS THE SUREDT PROFENTY AND [ (ROCTED ORSFHIGMLY ON THE SUSOEY
o FOR WESTWOOD CONIECTON RELSADED W OFTIC'. RESORDY N
D T hr TS, AEORED N D ARty BTt S, e Tok AN S’
BB oAty Tt RSO B GPPROUL RECORDS S04 73, P D988

L e LT S e TR, AT A2 OOMCTIIETI, JocTEs

0 v s0ceem 2a0 UaHTOBCE et PEEAOED B T AROORS P R S8 400
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BT te, SN IPTES S SR RS B
e . AL PP, . BUeE W VTR 0 AN KO UDYCTED SVOHRGLY 08 D BIEE
IR, 11 SRR, 658 . KAWDIYE DX AU W ST R 500X 3, P
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m!.'m-u R
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APFECTS THE BURICT FROPENTY, I SLMSCET S NATURE AND 18 ROT DEPITID SRAMEDALLY G TME BLINVEY
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0 PREVENT OFF-SITE THACKGNG OF SEDMENTS.

B TME CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPILY REMOVE ALL MUD. DR!
TRAGKED OR SILLED ONTO EXISTING PLRUC ROADS AND FACLITES, DUE TO
TRICTON,
wor

3
3
£
g
4

THE INSPECTION WiLL
WATER CONTAWNATION FROM CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
ARE EFFECTIVE

2,

P

THE MAINTENANCE SHSPECTION REPORT WitL
m: FORMS.

E FOLOWNG BSPECTON ANO MANTENANCE PRACTICES WAL BE USED To
AAINTAN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS,

1, BURT UP SEIMUENT WLL BE
ONE-THIRD THE NEJGHT OF THE FENCE.

REMOVED FROM SLT FENCDG WHEN (T HAS REACHED

Wil BE DEPTH OF v,
ns‘nm%mmmmzmnzmuuamszsm

smmummuwmnmmmcummwmsom
OWP IS W PLACE DEFORE CONSTRUCTION BZONS. THE
COOROINATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIMITIES.

1 TEMPORARY PERMETER 1 FENONG) WKL BE INSTALLED
WMMIMBWMMO 3

2. CLEARING AND GRADING WILL NOT OCCUR N AM AREA UNTIL fT IS NECESSARY
FOR COMSTRUCTION TO PROCEED.

3. ONCE CONSTRUCTION ACTTMTY CEABES PERMANEN! \ulinlm»,wum

WAL BE STABRIZED WTH PERMANEMT SEED AN WAACH OR 50D (COORDINATE
EEED WOTURE, UULOH & SO0 VAREETY WM LANOSCAPE ARCHITECT).

4. THE TENPORARY PERINETER DONTROLS (¢ mmmma:m
wmummmmmum COMPLETE AND
HAVE BEEN STABLIZED,

5 AL MULCH, DRT OR OTHER RATIRIALS TRACKTD OR SPALED ONTD EWSTNO

STATL, COUNTY, OTY OR PRIVATE ROADS MO FACLITIES FROM THIS SITE. DUE
TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMGVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

mE wnsmur:lmu Sutiunz 9L BE INSPECTED FOR SEQIMENT TRACK On T
e STORMMATER (UE BENEATH THE nﬂlmtz

BE M
WL BE MANTABED ON-SITE BORING T Emlf! ConSTRUCTION

ADOITICHAL NOTES.
CONTRACTOR 13
1T BECOMES

WL RTMOVE AL
ANG SHALL RESTORE AL CURBS, GUTTERS. iy g S
EMGIMEERING STANOARDS REQUIREMENTS AND

ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION
NECESSARY TO SEET STATE AMD {CAL BTANDARDS, CPERNTOR
AND/OR RESPONSIELE AUTHORITY REGULATIONS,

THE OWMER,

SITE_ W0 CONTROL MEARURES
mmrmmmemmmmwnmm
AREAS OF THE STE, THE FOLLDWNG BKPS WILL BE INPLEVENTED:

armmuwmummsmmwuum
AND GRADED BEFORE ANY CLEARING OR CRADING TAKES PLACE.
ANY NEW CATCH BASINS JALLED N CONSTRUCTION AREA ARE TO BE
PROTECTED W™ FILTER rmcmlsvwnm
mmmfansmuumumnmmsmomnwsm
THERE, 1S EVIDENCE OF W

$00. STOCKPLES TO B SEFDED, F PLACED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAVS.
mmumwmmsmnmm 0N.)

@

2\

3

=

Loy 8

»

DESE PLAXS NDICATE THE ARWAA EROSON e SETMENT CONTRDL, MEASURES
IOJECT, FOR ADDITTONAL SNFORMATION ON SEDINEHT AND
wmmvomnmnmmvmmn A GUDE TO
SOUND LAND AND WATER MANAGEMENT® FROM

TURBIDITY
DHSURE CONFORMANCE TO STATE ANO maw. WAYER CIAIJW
STANDARD'S AND WAY nzmrn: l'ti'uu. ADDITONAL CONTROLS

B casTs
LEGAL FEES, CONSULTANT FEES, CONSTRUCTION

|
N7 CONTROL WORK SHALL ONFORM 10 STANDARDS oF:
n:wormm.rn:p AND THE SDUTH FLOFIDA

CONSTRUCTION SEOUENCE:

INSTALL SLY FENCE AND OUTFALL PROTECTION,

INSTALL PERIMCTER CONSTRUCTION FENCHG AS NEEDED TO SECURE THE SITE.
REMOVE AL TRASH AND BEBRIS FROM STE.

REVOVE EXISTING (TEWS AS NOTED. (EXISTWG DRAMAGE SYSTEM TO WEMAM LNTH NEW
SYSTEM 1S CLEARED)

CLEAR AND GRUB ENTRE SITE, AL 70 PE REMOVED UNLESS MINCATED
sg’mwm(snsmmmmwwmmmvswmru

SEED SITE AS NEEDED TO CONTROL SOL. EROSION DUFENO CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

mmmmmmmumnm
aﬂﬂum AS A PERIMETER OEFEMSE ACAINST ANY TRANSPORTATION OF SILT

AlL WATERIALS, FROM WORK ON
ALLOWED 1D COLLECY OW ANY OFF=PERNETER
INCLUDE SOTH NATURAL

DALY INSPECTIONS SMALL BE MADE 8Y THE CONTRACTOR TO
EFFECTVENESS OF THESE EFFORTR.  ANY NEGESSAT

"

b

=, T

o
o

LOCATION: 0048_WESTWODD BOULEVARD
PARCEL I: 12-24~28—0855-00~024

A mvus‘l:uAmAuuun:mmusv AL DUMPSTER

R A ary mmsAmnmvm
MANACEMENT COMPANY mnmmmum.
mmummmmumsmummua:umon

DUMPSTER, THE DUMPSTER WiLL
PEEX AMD THE TRASH WL BE HAULED 70 A

4O CONSTRUCTION UATEALS WL S SURED ON SITE. UL FERSOVAL WL EE
THE CORRECT PROCEDURE FOR

ALL SAMITARY WASTE WLl BY COLLECIED FROM THE FORY)
WEEK BY LICENSED SAMITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

. GOOD HOUSEXEEPING AND SPRL CONTROL PRACTICES WL BE
CONSTRUCTION TO SINMZE STORM 'lATEl GHTMNAHM FROM PETROLEUM
PRODUCTS, FERTILIZERS, PAINTS, AND CONCS

. WMVANGNWNQMBEMMINAHMASWW

OR STORMWATER COLLECTION FAGILITY.

PERMIT No. XXX

CERTINCATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGIRATIONS.

THS SWPPP REFLECTS CITY OF ORLANDO REQUIREMENTS FOR STORM WATER
AND EROTION CONTROL, AS ESTABLEZHED t THE CIFY
OF ORLANGO, T ENSURE COUPLIANCE, THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED B ASCORDANCE
WITH THE FLORDA DEPARTMEINT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BTORM WATER,
TROSION AND SCDWMENTATION CONTROL HANDEOOK, FUBUSMEDR BY THE FOEP,

NAME: e
CONTRACTING FIRM: ADDRESS: _-
TELEPHONE 7 - DATE:

o

e

e veritied on any elecironic
coples.

Desigrs SNAK
Delw  04-u-0E Orams oM
Project No» 07343000

Ecalw A Shoan
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THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPILY OTHER
RADED OR SPILED HTD EXISTNG PUBLC RDADS AND FAGRTEES, OUE
NOY

FEMOVE AL MUD, DRT OR

OF BuPS Wi ACTPATES

THE M WLL ALSO THE
'lﬂﬂ MIMMATIG‘ FROM mm MATERIALS AND PETROLEUN PRODUCTS 3

FOLLOMNG INSPECTION AND MANTENANCE PRACTICES Wi, BE USED TO
nmmo EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS.

N UP_SEDMENT WL BE KEMOVED FROM ST FENGING WMEN IT HAS REAGHED
mc—mm:mcmm

2 s muuummnmmlmwmﬂnmmn&msﬁ:
IF THE FABRIC IS SEGURELY ATTACHED TO THE FENCE POSTS, AND
FENE POSTS ASE FIRLLY IN THE GROUND.

STRUCTURAL
NP 1S I PLACE

BUPS WLL BE DOORDINATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTMTES SO THE
TION SEGWE. THE FOLLOWNG BUPS WL BE

BEFORE CONSTRUE'
COOROINATED WTH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITES.
1. THE TEMPORARY PERIVETER CONTROLS
BEFORE ANY

.Y FENCING) WLL BE INSIALLED
Mmmméﬂt& e

2 CLEARING AND ORADING WL NOT OCCUR N AN AREA UNTIL IT 15 NECESSART
FOR CONSTRUCTION 70 PROCEED.

ONCE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY CEASES PERMANENTLY N AN AREA, THAT AREA

mnﬂmmmmmmmmu&mwmmﬁ
SEED MDIIURE. MULCH & SOD VARETY WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT).

THE TEWPORARY PERIMETER CONTROLS (SAT WLL NOT BE REVOVED

M&LMWUWMWATWEQEM COMPLETE AND STALS

\TERALS TRACKED OR SPRLED ONTO DOSTND
STAEWMW.GWH.IMVA‘EWW}"GUTBWWWSE“
TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROUFILY REUOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

THE CONSTRUCTION FOR SED)
AR 0 TR e s THAT THE BICRIATER Ve BENEATH THE
sm'_ WORKING AND THAT ALL TRAFFIC USE THE ENTRANCE WHEN LEAVMG THIS

THE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORY WILL 8 WADE
mmmummwsmmommmmm

AUDMIONAL ROTES:

CONTRACTOR S RESPOMSIBLE FOR
1T BECOMES NECESSARY TO MEET STATE AND
AND/OR RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REGLLATIONS.

THE OWNIR/ARPLCANT WL REMOVE ALL CUTS / DRVERAYS
TO ORLANDO

NEW CATCH BASNS OR WLLTS fNSTALLD N
Pm WiTH PLTER rnam AFTER INSTALLATION.

snmmmvamw:mmnmmummmm
nsTAURNG AN spomovaL eRosow oL | TRRIC U SR

mm INENT TRATK ON THE m_m_rmm_mm

STREETS AND OR THE UNOISTURSED

70 PREVENT S0IL WASHNG INTO THE
mummumwsmzmnm

SLT FENCIHG WILL B PUACED ALOWG THE PENMETER OF THE AREA TD BT CLEARED
AN GRADED BEFORE ANY CLEARMG OR GRADING TAXES PLACE.

N CONSTRUCTION AREA ARE T0 BE

TEMPCAARY SOR. STOCKPILES Y0 BE SEEDED, . T PLACED FOR MORE Tas 16 DAYS,
(REFER 70 LA PLANS AND SPECICATIONS FOR MAT SELECTION.)

ROVED GURal
AND SHALL RESTORE ALL CURSS, GUTIERS, PMK'AE AND
ENGINEERING STANDARDS MANUAL (ESM) REQUIREMENTS ARD STANDARDS.

S08_£ROSION. AND SFDINPNTATION CONTRDLNOTFS:
t. HESE PLANS RUIGATE THE SANDN EROSON & SEDMENT COWTROL

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE WHOLLY ALL
WHICH MAY RESILT INCLUDING LEGAL FEES, CONSULTANT FEEX,
COSTS, AND FINES.

2. AL EROSION AND SEDIENT OONTROL WORK SHALL GONFORM YO STANDARDS OF:
mu‘m FD.EP, AND THE SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANACEMENT

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENGE.

DISTALL SLT FENCE AND OUTFALL PROTECTION.

STARILIZE CONSTRUCTICM AREAS WITH LA/IROCK OR SO0M CEMENT

AL ~ A GUDE TO INSTALL STORMWATER PIPING SYSTEM & UNDERGROUND TREATMENT SYSTOM.
INSTALL BAMITARY BEWER AND POTABLE WATEN LIMES.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROL PROTECTION AROUND MEWLY INSTALLED WLETS.
CONSTRUCT BLALDINGS.

IRSTALL AR, ELEC, COM, CABLE (BY OTMERS).
CONSTRUCTION OF HARDUSCAPE AREAS AND POOL

STOUWG AND LANDSCAFINO. (REFER 1D LA FLANS AND SPECFICATIONS FOR
UATERIAL SELECTION.)

A EROSION AND SEDIMEMT CONTROL WEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED

PRIOR 10, CA
THE FIRST STEP M CONSTRUCTION. SEDWENT CONTROL PRACTICES WILL OF EERMT

as
APPLED AS A PERMIETER OEFENSE AGAINST ANY TRANSPORTATION OF SLT OFF
THE SITE,

4 AL NATERIALS, FROM oo 18 PAOSCT MUY B mmu:n, MI! mT

5 nmvmnmwmazm:mummmmm
EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE LFFORTS. ARY REMEOIES BMALL BE

PERFORMED WTHOUT DELAY. ORLANDD PERINITE.

SIIE.DATA - PHASE R

LOCATION: 8549 WESTWIOD BOULEVARD
PARCEL IDx 12=-24~-28-98550—00-024
SITE AREA:  4.99 ACRESE

SITE AREA ISTURGED:  4.09 ACRESE

7/ CAEARING & CRUBBMO

1. mvm:mmusuuasmwsmmAmnm
OF ORLANDD W
uumﬂlmrmmmcnmnmm
2 Al TUSH AND CONSTIICHOM DEGNE THOU WE S1TE Wi B2 DEPOSIIED 8
DUUPSTER. THE DUMPSTER WL BE ENPTIED A SANKAM OF TWNE FER
WEEK AND THE YRASH WILL BE HAULED 10 A CERTIRED LANDFIL

3 H0 COUSTIVETAN UANIMALS Wi E BURED.OM MTE: A1 PEREDM WEL BE
MSTRUCTED REGARDING THE CURREGT PROCEDURE FOR WAS!

|

|

pESCRPTON aF CONSTRUCTON ACTIES: |
e G |

1

4, At SANTARY WASTE Wil BE COLLECTED FROM THE PORTABLE UNITE A 4fNRA |
wnﬁs&ﬂmmwmmvmwmumm

5. GDOD HOUSEXEEPING AND SPRLL
cmsmmmmnmusmn 'ﬂll mmnnmmv:muam
FRODUCTS, FEATIUIZIRS, PAINTS,

8. NO EXCAVATHG UATERIAL SUALL BE STOCKPUED I 4 VANER A3 T0 OECT
RUNCFFT OfF THE PROJKCT STE OR NTO ANY ADIACENT WATER BODY |
oﬂmmmmumm

PERMIT No. XXX

CERTIFICATION OF COMPUANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

THIS SWPPP REFLECTS (ITY OF ORLANDS AEQUINEMENTS FOR STORM WA
MANACEMENT AND EROSIM SEDRENT
OF ORLANOQG. 1O ENSURE COMPLIANCE, THS

NAME: TTLE:
CONTRACTING FIRM: ADDRESS:
TELEPHONE # : T oaE =

B

o e e S

L e . |

Digiay signad by
Aol Alkacky

Dute: 20230002
1408410000

This ften hes been digitaty
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[SIE_DATA TABLE

PARCEL ACREAGE:
'ARCEL:

IPROPCSED USES:
[AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS:
IMAX. BUILDING COVERAGE:
MAX. F.AR:

(OPEN SPACE:

IMPERVIOUS AREAS:

MAXWUM SUILDING HEWGHT:
PARKING (SEC 32-1478)

BUILDING SETBACKS:

k%mlﬂsmmummmﬂ-lmmﬂ(ﬂwMﬂ
2.0 (PER PSP) PROVIDED: (GROSS FLOOR AREA=1D11 ACRES)/4.000 = Q.78
MINRAM REQUIRED: 1.2407 ACRES (25X PER SEC. 38-1234)

TYPE A = 27.950.08 SF (0.6418 ACRES)

TYPE B = 49,138,22 SF (1.1280 ACRES)

TOTAL PROVIDED: 1.7898 ACRES (S3.30X)

MAX ALLOWED (SEC. 38-1272%  3.4003 ACRES

PR S er AF (s
PROPOSED ASPHALT/CURE: 23181 AC
PROPOSED SIDEWALK/PAVERS:  Q.3430 AC (0.88%)
POOL AND DECK: 1180 AC (2.32%)

PROPOSED TOTAL IMPERVIOUS: 3.3507 AC (87.01%)
200° (MAX)  95' {PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT)

MINTMUM REQUIRED: 183 TOTAL ADA ACCESSLE 5P, =
274 HOTEL ROOMS 183 summnm (u SPACE MM)
FRovDED: T 15 REGULAR SPACES el

47 COMPACT SPACES

8 ACCESSIBLE &P,

8 BICYOLE SPACES PROVIDED ON STTE. (4) N EACH BME

NOTE:
MMMWEMMMWMBE
UTILZED ONLY FOR HOTEL GUESTL .

{
EerSSe Tamaeer |

HOTES:
1. PLANS

L] mm WITH SECTION 38-1227, MV VARIATIONS FROM

4. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREUWN BASED OFF THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
OF 1088 (NAVD 88).

S. PLANS ARE DESIGNED N ACCORDANCE WTH THE 2020 FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE 7TH EDIMON.

MUST MEET COMPLIANCE WITH ‘COMMERCIAL DESIGN
STANDARDS SET FOURTH N ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER @ OF THE ORANGE
COUNTY CODE.

EXPRESSLY APPROVED 8Y TME BCC

ERLLBOARDS AND POLE SIONS SHALL BE PROHISITED, GROUND AND
FASCIA SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH ORAMGE COUNTY CODE 31.5 TOURIST
COMMERCIAL. STANDARDS.

THE

a

COUNTY 5
INBAM STANDARDS REPRESENTED ON n&m THAT HAVE -

BOUNDARY
(4.99% ACRES)

10" UTUTY
20° PAVEMENT
ol EASEMENT UNE

78 BUILDING .
SETBACK LINE\ |

vaaumnmn:

mmmn:m
onmonm

o T e~ T VT Ty

oy et
Date; 2023.05.02
11:08:48-0400"

This kem has been dighally
signad and sealed by
Abdut Aliadry, P.E, on the
dalaad)aomt 0 the seal.

inted coples of this docyment
IN not considered tigned and
‘saaled and the signetitra must
bemvﬂlvd on any electronic:

|| revisions:
Na Dals Dwserplen

Soales An Sham Desigy SNAK
Dute: 064083 Dresey
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Valencia
Water Control District

Proposed Budget FY2024
General Fund
Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY2023 5131123 4 Months 09/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $553,302 $516,442 $31,569 $548,011 $552,179
Interest $100 $1,486 $680 $2,166 $2,000
Miscellanous Revenue $0 $204 $0 $204 $0
[Total Revenues $553,402 $518,223 $32,249 $550,471 $554,179 |
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisor Fees $2,500 $1,400 $1,000 $2,400 $2,500
Engineering Fees $37,200 $12,600 $16,600 $29,200 $37,200
Attomey Fees $12,000 $8,000 $4,000 $12,000 $12,000
Annual Audit $5,200 $0 $5,200 $5,200 $5,200
Assessment Roll Certification $2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500 $5,000
Management Fess $50,264 $33,509 $16,755 $50,264 $53,280
Information Technology $1,300 $867 $433 $1,300 $1,800
Website Administration $800 $533 $267 $800 $1,200
Insurance $14,710 $13,179 $0 $13,179 $14,400
Report Preparation - NPDES $15,000 $3,274 $4,226 $7,500 $15,000
Office Lease/Storage $12,980 $3,044 $772 $3.816 $3,000
Printing & Binding $500 $312 $113 $425 $500
Postage $500 $324 $187 $511 $600
Travel Per Diem $100 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $2,500 $167 $1,833 $2,000 $2,500
Bank Fees $500 $362 $160 $522 $600
Other Current Charges $400 30 $133 $133 $400
Office Supplies $350 $122 $74 $196 $350
Election Fees $3,750 $0 $4,241 $4,241 $4,250
Meeting Rental Fee $500 $300 $200 $500 $500
Property Appraiser Fee $5,417 $0 $5,417 $5,417 $5,417
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $2,150 $1,675 $0 $1,675 $1,675
[Administrative Expenses $171,121 $82,167 $61,611 $143,779 $167,372 |




Valencia

Water Control District
Proposed Budget FY2024
General Fund
Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY2023 531123 4 Months 09/30/23 FY2024
Opeyalion and Maintenance
Utilities:
Electric $750 $50 $0 $50 $0
Water & Sewer $500 $55 $0 $55 $0
Contracts:
Aquatic Weed Control $40,000 $23,077 $9,288 $32,365 $40,000
Mowing $98,289 $40,957 $74,874 $115,832 $98,289
Water Quality Monitoring $19,746 $11,444 $6,282 $17,726 $19,746
Repairs & Maintenance:
Canal & Retention Pond Maintenance $40,000 $7,473 $12,527 $20,000 $40,000
Office $500 $45 $0 $45 $0
Security Gates & Signs $750 $0 $375 $375 $750
NPDES Inspection & Fees $6,000 $1,875 $1,000 $2,875 $6,000
Operating Supplies $500 $0 $167 $167 $500
Contingency $2,500 $0 $833 $833 $2,500
[Operation and Maintenance Expenses $209,535 $84,975 $105,346 $190,321 $207,785 |
Capital Improvements
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve $267,402 $267,402 $0 $267,402 $245,392
[Capital Improvement Expenses $267,402 $267,402 $0 $267,402 $245,392 |
[Total Expenditures $648,058 $434,544 $166,958 $601,502 $620,548 |
|Excess Revenues/{Expenditures) ($94,656) $83,679 {$134,709) ($51,030) ($66,370) |
[Fund Balance - Beginning $94,65 $210,400 $0 $210,400 $66,370 |*
[Fund Balance - Ending $0 $294,079 ($134,709) $159,370 $0 |
*Less 1st Quarter Operating Reseives
FY2023 FY2024
Maintenance Maintenance
Tax Tax
NET ASSESSMENT $553,302 $552,179
COLLECTION COST (5%)* $29,121 $29,062
GROSS ASSESSMENT $562,423 $581,241
Number of Units 9467 9448
TOTAL LEVY $61.52 $61.52

Collection percentage is total of 3% Tax Collector Discount Fee &
2% Collection Fee



Valencia

Water Control District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Assessments — Tax Collector

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District
to fund all general operating and maintenance expenditures during the fiscal year. These
assessments are billed on tax bills.

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive compensation per
meeting. Each Supervisor is paid for the time devoted to District business and meetings. The
amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 10 meetings during the fiscal year.

Engineering

The District's engineer, CPH, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g.
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, preparation and review of contract
specifications and bid documents, and various projects assigned as directed by the Board of
Supervisors and the District Manager.

Description Monthly Annual

Engineering Services $2,100 $25,200

Contingency $12,000

Total $37,200
Attorney

The District's legal counsel, Stephen F. Broome, P.A., will be providing general legal services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of
agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors
and the District Manager.

Description Monthly Annual

Attorney Fees $1,000 $12,000

Total $12,000
Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial
records on an annual basis. The District has contracted with McDirmit, Davis for this service.

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to levy
and administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the
District.



Valencia

Water Control District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to
provide Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all
financial reporting, annual audit, etc.

Information Technology

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC for
costs related to District's information systems, which include but are not limited to video
conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, positive pay implementation
and programming for fraud protection, accounting software, etc.

Website Maintenance

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC for the
costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District's website created in accordance with
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and
firewall maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups,
etc.

Insurance
The District's general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Florida
Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental

agencies.

Report Preparation - NPDES

Represents estimated costs for preparation of NPDES reports and compliance requirements.

Office Lease/Storage

Represents estimated fees to maintain District records at storage facility located within QOrange
County near District.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes etc.

Postage

The District incurs charges for mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings,
etc. in a newspaper of general circulation.



Valencia

Water Control District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Bank Fees
Represents monthly fees charged by Truist Bank for the District’s operating account.

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous administrative expenses incurred during the fiscal year.

Office Supplies

The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.
Election Fees

Represents estimated costs for mass printing, postage & mailing of annual election proxies.

Meeting Rental Fee

Represents reservation fee paid to Lake Ridge Village Club Association for monthly meetings at
onsite community center.

Property Appraiser

Represents a fee charged by Orange County Property Appraiser's office for assessment
administration services.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for
$175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operating and Maintenance:

Aquatic Weed Control

Represents cost for maintenance to all canals and retention/detention ponds located within the
District. Services include furnishing personnel, equipment, and herbicides to effectively control the
excessive weed growth and as needed, supply triploid carp grass. The District has contracted with
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Weed Control $2,322 $27,865
Contingency (Triploid Grass Carp) $12,135
Total $40,000




Valencia

Water Control District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Mowing

The District will maintain the canal and detention pond mowing within the District. Areas included
are the C-1, C-3, C-4, C-5, C-6, C-10, C-11 & C-12 canals as well as ponds in the subdivisions of
Greenbriar, Lakeridge, Waterview, Somerset, Deer Creek, Parkview Terrace, Parkview North,
Parkview Pointe and Windsor Walk Villages. The District has contracted with Sthern Environmental,
Inc. for this service.

Description Monthly Annual
Short Mowing (7 per year) $4,590 $32,132
Long Mowing (6 per year) $11,026 $66,156
Total $98,288

Water Quality Monitoring

Represents costs for the monthly water quality testing. District has contracted with Eurofins
Environment Testing f/k/a Flowers Chemical Laboratories.

Description Monthly Annual
Water Quality Testing $1,646 $19,746
Total $19,746

Canal & Retention Pond Maintenance

Represents monthly AMIL gate and discharge structures maintenance and recording along with
estimated costs for non-capital project repairs.

Description Monthly Annual
AMIL Gate & Discharge Structure $1,000 $12,000
Maintenance & Recording

Contingency (Misc. Repairs) $28,000
Total $40,000

Security Gates & Signs

Represents estimated costs for the purchase and installation of any signs, i.e., no fishing, no
trespassing, and/or repairs to the District’'s security gates.

NPDES Inspection & Fees

Represents annual fees paid to State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection and
Orange County Environmental Protection Division as well as any inspection fees.

Description Annual
Water Atlas Maintenance Fee $1,000
Regulatory Program & Surveillance Fee $1,875
Contingency (Inspections) $3,125
Total $6,000




Valencia

Water Control District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Operating Supplies
Represents estimated costs for the purchases of operating supplies .
Contingency

Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.

Transfer OQut — Capital Reserve

Represents funds to transferred to the Capital Reserve fund.



Valencia

Water Control District
Proposed Budget FY2024
Capital Reserve Fund
Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 09/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
Transfer in $267.402 $267,402 $0 $267,402 $245,392
Interest Income $1,000 $25,596 $12,800 $38,3% $35,000
[Total Revenues $268,402 $292,998 $12,800 $305,798 $280,392 |
Expenditures
Contingency $500 $319 $152 $471 $600
Capital Improvements $100,000 $105,528 $0 $105,528 $119,181
[Total Expenditures $100,500 $105,847 $152 $105,999 $119,781 |
[Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $167,902 $187,152 $12,648 $199,799 $160,611 |
[Fund Balance - Beginning $760,956 $866,445 $0 $866,445 $1,066,244 |
[Fund Balance - Ending $926,858 $1,053,596 $12,648 $1,066,244 $1,226,855 |




Valencia

Water Control District
Proposed Budget FY2024
Capital Reserve Fund

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2023
Description Estimated Cost
$-501/S-901 Site Area Repair $31,695.00
C-5 Canal Repair Eroded Area $9,382.63
C-1/C-4/C-10 Canals Woodline Cut Backs $22,800.00
C-11 & C-12 Canal Woodline Cut Backs $41,650.00
Total $105,527.63

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2024
Description Estimated Cost
Canal 12 South Bank Swale Regrading $26,100.00
C-10 Canal - Bank at Bend - West of Orangewood $93,081.00
Total $119,181.00

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2025
Description Estimated Cost
Canal C-11 & S-1101 Raise Bank Elevation $137,633.15
Tofal $137,633.15

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2026
Description Estimated Cost
Canal C-11 - Canal Restoration at S-1102
(Taft-Vineland Road by South Center) $60,478.50
Total $60,478.50

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2027
Description Estimated Cost
C-10 Bank Restoration - Behind Office $22,195.00
C-10 Canal - Overflow Weir at S-901 - Erosion/
Undermining of Overflow Weir $41,917.50
Total $64,112.50

Capital Improvement Projects

Fiscal Year 2028
Description Estimated Cost
Canal C-12 - Swale Regrading, Underdrain
Installation (West of Woodway Drive) $125,797.06
Deer Creek Pond 4 - Structure Repsir $1,725.00
Total $127,522.06
Combined Total $508,927.21







“RESOLUTION”

RESOLVED, that the Valencia Water Control District levies a total
drainage tax under the provisions of the law in the amount of $61.52 per unit
as the maintenance tax for the year 2023-2024.

It is also resolved that the President and Secretary be authorized and
directed to certify said levy to the Property Appraiser of Orange County,
Florida, in accordance with the law and practice and procedure of the
Property Appraiser and the Tax Collector or Orange County.

Adopted this 13" day of June, 2023.

Attest: Valencia Water Control District

Stephen F. Broome, Secretary Print:
President
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Customer Call Log - Valencia Water Control District

Date Name Subdivision Address Issue Pond/Canal Name Resolution Date Resolved
Mr. Miller responded to resident's e-mail
advising that waterway was not a lake but a
retention pond owned and maintained by
Valencia WCD and that there was no trespassing
Resident is listing home and agent inquired allowed by anyone on the banks or in the water
about access to pond behind home to tell for recreational purposes. Residents were not
5/22/23 [Mary Landgraf WaterView 5453 Shingle Creek Dr.  |potential buyers. Called pond Lake Ibis. Area No. 2 Pond granted-any special access. 5/22/23
Wanted to know if proxy he received in the Ms. Vanderbilt advised it was optional to
5/23/23 |Robert Lister Not provided Not provided mail was mandatory n/a complete and return. 5/23/23
Mr. Flint responded to the e-mail briefly
explaining that the District’s waterways,
including the ponds in WaterView, are dictated
by the control structures in the ponds, not
E-mailed District Director to introduce manually. Water levels were not adjusted in any
himself as recently elected Treasurer of the way in preparation for hurricane season. He
WaterView Reserve HOA board and to recommended the HOA evaluate the operation
engage Valencia WCD for help evaluating and condition of the HOA owned stormwater
the community property for compliance collection system such as the curb inlets in the
with Orange County pre-hurricane roads and the pipes that discharge into the
preparation. Wanted to know policies and Valencia WCD ponds. Most issues are caused by
protocols to manage the water levels in Area No. 2 Pond/WaterView blockages in one of the conveyances to the
6/5/23 |John Dunwoody WaterView 5257 Watervista Dr. their ponds. Small Pond ponds. 6/5/23
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Estimate

Estimate # AE122
VITO.COMm ]
Y Date 5/3/2023 Valid Through 5/3/2023
Due on receipt
Attention:

Valencia Water Control District

10365 Orangewood Blvd

Orlando, F1 32821
Estimate for Valencia Water Control District C-12 work shall consist to install sock drain and re-grade the
swell conveyance line along the Apartment complex fence. Includes all labor, materials, and equipment to
facilitate both scopes of work.
Install sock drain the entire length of the apartment complex approximate 798 feet 29,087.81
4" sock with 57 stone wrapped in geofabric
installed approximate 18" below grade or as grade allows
Miscellaneous stumps shall be removed
Sock to be tied and grouted into the existing storm inlets.
Grade and re-work the swell conveyance line along the apartment complex. 13,830.19
On site surveying shall dictate the direction of flow.
Any stumps that are determined to prevent grading shall be removed
Bahia grass shall be installed approximate 8 feet wide in the re-graded swell as to prevent erosion and
protect soils. This is not on the steep slope along the fence line 2

Signature to proceed

A signature to proceed is a legally binding contract of this agreement as stated above and
shall not include any additional work without a signed written agreement. No work shall Tot al
begin without a signature to proceed. Please sign, print, and date. $42,918.00
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VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
219 E. LIVINGSTON STREET, ORLANDO, FL. 32801
PHONE: 407-841-5524 X 101 - FAX: 407-839-1526

June 13, 2023

Kelly Fuhrmeister

Candace Moore-Fuhrmeister
5042 Damson Court
Orlando, FL 32821

Re:

Permit #0526 - Irrigation Withdrawal

Dear Mses. Fuhrmeister;

You are hereby permitted to install a sprinkler suction line into and withdraw water from
the District’s Deer Creek Pond 1B for the purpose of yard sprinkling in accordance with
the attached sketch and the following conditions:

1.

The entire expense of construction, including restoration, to be borne by
applicant.

That the Permittee will maintain the work authorized herein in good condition in
accordance with the approved plans.

That the District shall in no way be liable for any damage to any structure or work
authorized herein which may be caused by or result from future operations
undertaken by the District in the public interest.

Applicant declares that prior to filing this application, he has ascertained the
location of all existing utilities, both aerial and underground, and the accurate
locations are shown on the sketches.

It is expressly stipulated that this permit is a license for permissive use only and
that the placing of facilities upon District right-of-way pursuant to this permit
shall not operate to create or vest any property right in said holder.

Whenever necessary for the construction, repair, improvement, maintenance safe
and efficient operation, alteration or relocation of all or any portion of said
District works as determined by the District, any or all of said poles, wires, pipes,
cables or other facilities and appurtenances authorized hereunder, shall be
immediately removed from said District right-of-way or reset or relocated thereon
as required by the District.

All work shall meet District standards and be performed under the supervision of
the District or their agents.



Valencia Water Control District Irrigation Permit #0526

8. All materials and equipment shall be subject to inspection by the District or their
agents.
9. All District property shall be restored to its original condition as far as practical,

in keeping with District standards in a manner satisfactory to the District. All
disturbed areas shall be sodded.

10.  An approved-as-noted drawing covering details of this installation shall be made a
part of this permit.

11.  The Permittee shall commence actual construction in good faith within thirty (30)
days from the date of said permit approval, and shall be completed within thirty
(30) days.

12.  The construction and maintenance of such utility shall not interfere with the
property and rights of a prior Permittee.

13.  That all the provisions of this permit shall be binding on any assignee or successor
in interest of the Permittee.

14. It is understood and agreed that the rights and privileges herein set out granted
only to the extent of the District right, title and interest in the land to be entered
upon and used by the Permittee, and the Permittee will, at all times assume all risk
of and indemnify, defend, and save harmless the Valencia Water Control District
from and against any and all loss, damage, cost or expense arising in any manner
on account of the exercise or attempted exercised by said Permittee of the
aforesaid rights and privileges. In addition, Permittee acknowledges and
understands that any additional permits that may be required from any
other entity, whether governmental, quasi-governmental or otherwise, shall
be the sole responsibility of Permittee, at Permittee’s sole cost or expense.

15.  During construction, all applicable safety regulations shall be observed and the
holder must take measures, including placing and display of safety devices that
may be necessary.

16.  The District office shall be notified twenty-four (24) hours prior to starting work
and again immediately upon completion of the work.

17.  In case of non-compliance with the District requirements, this permit is void and
the facility will have to be brought into compliance or removed from the right-of-
way at not cost to the District.

18.  The granting of this permit does not constitute a contract requiring the District to
furnish water, nor does it guarantee the availability or the quality of water. The
Board retains the right to control consumptive use.



Valencia Water Control District Irrigation Permit #0526

19. It is understood that this permit allows water usage for the address stated on this
permit. Furnishing water to any other property without the consent of the District

is prohibited.
ACCEPTED BY:
Signature:
Kelly Fuhrmeister
Signature:
Candace Moore-Fuhrmeister
ATTEST: GRANTED BY:

VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

By:

Roy Miller, President

On this 13" day of June, 2023
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Permit No. -
(Assigned by VWCD)

APPLICATION TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
FOR PERMIT

PROPOSED Usg: 1O UTILIZE POND BEHIND THE_ HOUSE FOR IRRIGATION

LOCATION OF WORK:5042 DAMSON COURT Block: Lot:

Subdivision: DEER CREEK VILLAGE or Section: Township: Range:
VALENCIA WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT WORKS INVOLVED:

OWNER OF PROPOSED WORK OR STRUCTURE:
KELLY FUHRMEISTER AND CANDACE MOORE-FUHRMEISTER

NAME:
ADDRESS 5042 DAMSON_COURT

(Street)
ORLANDO FL 32821
(City) (State) R (Zip)

APPLICATION OTHER THAN OWNER: (if any)

Name:

Address:

Serving as: ] for owner

AREA PROPOSED TO BE SERVED: Give legal description and size in acres. Attach legal
description if necessary. Ifland is platted, indicate Block, Lot and Subdivision.

5042 Damson Ct.

1
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE: The proposed work, if permitted, will begin within 0 )
calendar days of permit approval and be completed with calendar days thereafter.

This application, including sketches, drawings or plans and specifications attached contains a full
and complete description of the work proposed or use desired of the above described facilities of
the District and for which permit is herewith applied. It shall be a part of any permit that may be
issued. It is agreed that all work or the use of the District's facilities will be in accordance with
the permit to be granted and with Rule 4 adopted by the District, which Rule has been examined
and is understood by applicant.

2
Submitted this 6 day of oy ,20

Signature of Owner: D
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Terra

June 6, 2023

Valencia Water Control Disfrict
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Aftn:  Mr. George Flint
District Director

aflint@omscfi.com

RE: Proposal
Geotechnical Engineering Services
Valencia Water Control District
Structure VWCD S501
Central Florida Parkway & Discovery Cove Way
Orange County, Florida '
Tierra Proposal No. §5-23-099

Mr. Flint:

In response to your request, Tierra, Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal to provide
geotechnical services in connection with the above referenced project. This proposal inciudes a
description of the project, our proposed scope of services and estimated fees.

Project Infermation

Based on our discussions and a recent visit to the site, we understand that the western canal bank
adjacent to the control structure (Structure VWCD S501) was eroded with portions of the structure
undermined during a recent high flow event. It is uncertain on the duration or extent of the high flow
event or if it was a result of a fallure or blockage in the confrol valve that regulates the canal flow.

581 Susan B. Britt Court » Winter Garden, Florida 34787
Phone (407)877-1354 » Fax (407)654-7347
Florida Certificate No. 6486



Proposal

Geotechnical Enginsering Services

Valencia Wator Control District

Structure VWCD S5601

Central Florida Parkway & Discovery Cove Way
Orange County, Florida

Tierra Proposal No. §5-23-099

Page 2 of 4

Tierra has been asked to evaluate the canal bank and conirol structure from a geotechnical
perspective in order to identify the possible causes of the washout/erosion and also to provide
options for repair and/or remediation. Our scope of services do not include a structural evaluation
of the control structure.

if any of the noted information is incorrect or has changed, Tierra should be notified so our scope of
work can be amended as appropriate.

Geotechnical Scope of Services

The objective of our study will be to evaluate the erosion/washout area adjacent fo the control
structure and to provide our opinion on the possible cause(s) of the failure and to also provide repair
alternatives to consider. In order to meet the preceding objectives, we propose to provide the
following services:

1. Review any available existing plans and design information provided by the Valencia
Water Control District.

2. Conduct a field review of the existing control structure and document the current
conditions.

3. Conduct a Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) survey along the canal bank and atop
the concrete slope on the south side of the control structure to help identify the
extent/limits of voids or undermining along with any additional anomalies along the
canal bank.

4, Perform one (1) Standard Penetration Test Borings to a depth of 30 feet to evaluate
the existing subsurface soil and groundwater conditions adjacent to and near the
control structure for evaluating potential repair and/or rebuild alternatives.

5. Prepare a geotechnical report that summarizes the course of study pursued,
provides our opinion on the possible cause(s) of the current washout and also
provides various repair alternatives to consider. Tlerra’s scope of services does
not include providing shop drawings or plan sheets. It is our understanding
that any shop drawings and/or plan sheets for the repair/rebuild alternative
will be generated/prepared by the project civil and/or structural engineer
contracted by the District.

Schedule

We are in a position to start work on the assignment within approximately 1 week of receipt of
authorization to proceed. Our first task will be to complete a visual inspection ofthe control structure
documenting the current conditions as well as marking/staking our proposed boring location in the
field and obtaining utility clearances for the boring. We anticipate the field work portion of our work
effort to require approximately 2 days to complete. Engineering and laboratory testing will be
Initiated thereafter, requiring a further 2 to 3 weeks to complete. From notice to proceed through
submittal of the report will require on the order of 3 to 4 weeks.



Proposal

Geotechnical Engineering Services

Valencla Water Control District

Structure YWCD $501

Central Florida Parkway & Discovery Cove Way
Orange County, Florida

Tierra Proposal No. §5-23-089

Page 30of 4

Service Fee

Itis proposed that the fee for performance of the above-outlined services be determined on a lump
sum basis for a fee of $5,500.00. The work will be performed pursuant to our General Conditions
which are enclosed herewith and incorporated by reference into this proposal. We will provide you
with verbal results of tested conditions and immediately notify you should conditions impacting our
scope, schedule, or cost of services occur. The proposal is based on the assumption that no
hazardous materials exist on-site that would impact our investigation.

Closure

We appreciate the opportunity to offer our services to you and look forward to working with you on
this assignment. If this fee proposal Is acceptable, please sign on the following page or issue a
subcontract agreement as notice fo proceed. Should you have any questions in regard to this
proposal, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Respectfully Submitted,
TIERRA, INC.

Yo . g

Kenneth L. Symonds, Jr., P.E.
Senior Geotechnical Engineer

Attachments: Tierra’s General Conditions



Proposal

Geotechnical Engineering Services

Valencia Water Control District

Structure VWCD S501

Central Florida Parkway & Discovery Cove Way
Orange County, Florida

Tierra Proposal No. 55-23-099

Page 4 of 4

AUTHORIZED BY: INVOICE TO:
Name: Company:
G""&" S. Flis vwes
Title: Name: .
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TIERRA GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK - Work means the specific geotechnical, analytical, testing or other service to be performed by
Tierra as set forth in Tierra's proposal, Client's acceptance of the scope of work and these General Conditions.
Additional work ordered by Client shall also be stbject to these General Conditions. “Client” refers to the person or
business entity ordering the work to be done by Tietra. Client shall communicate these General Conditions to each and
every third party to whom Client transmits any part of Tierra's work. Tierra shall have no duty or obligation to any third
party greater than that set forth in Tierra's proposal, Client's acceptance of Tierra's proposal and these General
Conditions. The ordering of work from Tierra, or the reliance on any of Tierra’s work, shall represent acceptance of the
terms of Tierra's proposal and these General Conditions, regardiess of the terms of any subsequently issued document,

2. RIGHT OF ENTRY - The client will provide right-of-entry for Tierra and all necessary equipment in order to
complete the work. While Tierra will take all reasonable precautions to minimize any damage to the property, it is
understood by Client that in the normal course of work some damage may occur; the correction of which is not part of this
agreement.

3. DAMAGE TO EXISTING MAN-MADE OBJECTS - The Client will provide the location of all underground utilities or
obstructions to Tierra who, in the prosecution of their work, will take all reasonable precautions to avoid damage or injury
to any such subterranean structure or utility. The Owner agrees to hold Tierra harmless for any damages to subterranean
structures or utilities which are not called {o Tierra's attention and correctly shown on the plans furnished and will reimburse
Tierra for any expenses in connection with any claims or sults including reasonable attorney fees.

4. IN-PLACE MATERIALS TESTING - Tierra will not be responsible for repsir or damage to portions of structures
designated for in-place materials testing. Repairs can be made for aesthetic reasons if requested in advance of the work
to be.performed. The cost for lebor and materials would be charged. 8

5. SAMPLE RETENTION - Tierra will retain all soil and rock samples obtained for geotechnical explorations for 30
days. Samples subjected to Construction Materiais and Laboratory testing are disposed of subsequent to testing. Further
storage or transfer of samples can be made at Client's expense upon written authorization.

6. DEFINITION OF RESPONSIBILITY (OBSERVATION SERVICES) - The presence of our field representative will be
for the purpose of providing observation and field testing. Our work does not include supervision or direction of the actual
work of the contractor, his employees or agents. The contractor for this project should be so advised.

6.1 The Contractor should alsc be informed that neither the presence of our field representative or the
observation and testing by our fim shall excuse the contractor in any way for defects discovered in the contractor’s
work. 1t is understood that Tierra will not be responsible for the Contractor's job or site safety on his project. That will be
the sole responsibility of the contractor. ’

7. STANDARD OF CARE - Service performed by Tierra under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent
with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar
conditions. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made.

71 Client recognizes that subsurface conditions may vary from those encountered at the location where
borings, surveys or explorations are made by Tierra and that the data, interpretations and recommendations of Tierra are
based solely on the informetion available to it. Tierra shall not be responsible for the interpretation by others of information
developed.

8. ORAL AGREEMENTS - No oral agreement, guarantee, promise, representation or warranty shall be binding.

8. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS - All reports, boring logs, field data and notes, laboratory test data, calculations,
estimates and other documents prepared by Tierra, as instruments of service, shall remain the property of Tierra untif final
payment is received.

lof3|Page



TIERRA GENERAL CONDITIONS

10. BASIS OF PAYMENT - Payment is due within 30 days of date of invoice. Payments not made when due shall bear
interest at eighteen (18) percent annum or at the maximum rate allowed by law from the date of the invoice until same is
paid.

10.1 If the Client fails to make any payment due to Tierra for service andfor expenses within 60 days of
date of invoice, Tierra may, after giving seven days' written nofice to Client, suspend services until all outstanding
amounts have been paid to Tierra in full. Further, Tierra may, in addition to withholding services, or singularly,
withhold reports, plans and cther documents not paid in full by the Client. In the event that final payment for completed
work is not made, Tierra shall request that all copyrighted documents which were submitted to client be returned and all
information used in project plans be removed from project documents.

10.2 In the event it is necessary to take legal action to effect collection, whether or not litigation is commenced,
the Client agrees to reimburse Tiemra for expenses in connection with any claims or suits, including reasonable attomey's
fees.

10.3 This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida.

11.06 CONSTRUCTION REVIEW - Tierra cannot accept responsibility for any design work unless the work includes
services for construction review to determine whether or not the work performed is in substantial compliance with Tiema's
conclusions and recommendations.

12.0 INDEMNIFICATION - Tierra agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Client from and against liability arising out of
Tierra's negligent performance of the work. Client agrees to indemnify and hold Tierra harmless from all fiability
including all costs, attorney's fees and expenses of defense for any claims by any other person or corporation which may

arise out of the performance or breach of this contract for which Tiema was not solely negligent. +s +he s ‘— + f= ST

13.0 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - The Client/Owner agrees to limit Tiema's liability for negllg%ﬂ ;frofessnonal la'cts
errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability of Tiema shall not exceed $25,000 or the total fee for the
services rendered on this project; whichever is greater. The Owner further agrees to require the contractor and his
subcontractors a similar limitation of liability suffered by the contractor or the subcontractors arising from Tierra' negligent
professional acts, errors or omissions.

13.1 If Client prefers to have higher limits on professional liability, Tierra agrees to increase the limits up
to a maximum of $1,000,000 upon Client's written request at the time of accepting our proposal provided that Client
agrees to pay an additional consideration of 5 percent of our total fee. The additional charge for the higher liability limits is
because of the greater risk assumed and Is not strictly a charge for additional professional liability insurance.

14.0 INSURANCE - Tierra represents and wamants that it and its agents, staff and consultants employed by it are
protected by Worker's Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance in conformance with applicable
state laws. Tierra has such coverage under public liability and property damage insurance policles that Tierra deems to
be adequate. A Certificate of Insurance can be supplied evidencing such coverage upon request.

44.1  Within the limits and conditions of such insurance, Tiema agrees to indemnify and save client harmless
from and against any loss, damage or liability arising from any negligent acts by Tierra, its agents, staff and consultants
employed by it.  Tiemra shall not be responsible for any loss, damage or liability beyond the amounts, limits and
considerations of such insurance. Tierra shall not be responsible for any loss, damage or liability arising from any acts by
clients, its agents, staff and other consultants employed by it.

14.2 Cost of the above coverage is included in our quoted fees. If additional coverage or increased limits of
liability are required, Tierra will endeavor to obtain the requested insurance and charge separately for costs associated
with additional coverage or increased limits.

15.0 TERMINATION - This agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven days written notice in the
event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms thereof. Such termination shall not
be effective if the substantial failure has been remedied before expiration of the period specified in the written notice. in
the event of termination, Tierra shall be paid for senvices performed to the termination notice date plus reasonable
termination expenses.

15.1 In the event of termination or suspension for more than three months, prior to completion of all reports
contemplated by this Agreement, Tierra may complete a report on the services performed to the date of notice of
termination or suspension. The expenses of termination or suspension shall include all direct costs for Tierra in
completing such analyses, records and reports.
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TIERRA GENERAL CONDITIONS

16.0 CLIENT’S OBLIGATION TO NOTIFY TIERRA - Client represents and warrants that it has advised Tierra of any
known or suspected hazardous materials or conditions, utility lines and pollutants at any site at which Tiera is to do
work hereunder, and unless Tierra has assumed in writing the responsibility of locating subsurface objects, structures,
lines or conduits, Client agrees to defend, indemnify and save Tierra hamnless from all claims, suits, losses,
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees as a result of personal injury, death or property damage
occurring with respect to Tierra's performance of its work and resulting to or caused by contact with subsurface or latent
objects, structures, lines or conduits where the actual or potential presence and location thereof were not revealed to
Tierra by Client.

17.0 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - This agreement shall not be interpreted as requiring Tierra to assume the status
of an owner, operator, generator, store, transporter, treatment or disposal facility as those terms appear within the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) or within any Federal or State statute or regulation governing the
generation, transportation, treatment, storage and disposal of pollutants.

18.0 DESIGN PROFESSIONALS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - |IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE 558.0035, A DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYED BY TIERRA, INC. OR AGENT IS NOT
INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM NEGLIGENCE
OCCURING DURING THE COURSE AND SCOPE OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT.
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SECTION E



NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

An AGREEMENT made this 31 day of May 2023 between AMY MERCADO as Orange County Property
Appraiser (Property Appraiser) and, Valencia Water Control Drainage District (Taxing Authority), and is
effective upon acceptance by both parties and through, September 30, 2023.

1.

The Taxing Authority desires to use the services of the Property Appraiser to maintain non-ad valorem
assessments on the tax roll and the Property Appraiser is prepared to do so, on behalf of the Taxing
Authority. Each party represents that it has satisfied all conditions precedent to enter into this agreement.

The Property Appraiser agrees to perform the following service for the Taxing Authority:

A

Create a Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for the Taxing Authority for the 2023 tax roll year using
data provided annually to the Property Appraiser's Office by the Taxing Authority per attached
Calendar for Implementation of Non- Ad Valorem Assessment Roll.

Provide the Taxing Authority with a data file in a compatible format on or before April 1, containing
all parcels within the boundaries of the Taxing Authority to be used for the Taxing Authority's
planning purposes in establishing its non-ad valorem assessments.

Receive from the Taxing Authority its proposed or adopted non-ad valorem assessment levy for
each type of property and apply that amount to each parcel of real property as stipulated by Taxing
Authority.

Include the Taxing Authority’s non-ad valorem assessments on the Notice of Proposed Property
Taxes and Proposed or Adopted Non-Ad Valorem Assessments mailed to all property owners in
August of each year.

Receive from the Taxing Authority, corrections or changes to the roll and update the Non-Ad
Valorem Assessment Roll for tax bills on or before September 15 of each year, the statutory
deadline for certification of non-ad valorem assessments.

Deliver the Taxing Authority’s Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll to the Orange County Tax
Collector's Office so that tax bills mailed on or about November 1 will include the Taxing Authority's
non-ad valorem assessment levies.



3.

4,

10.

Taxing Authority agrees to perform the following acts in connection with this agreement:

A. Advise the property owners within the Taxing Authority in an appropriate and lawful manner of the
Taxing Authority's intention to utilize the Uniform non- ad valorem assessment method described
in Sections 197.3631 through 197.3635, Florida Statutes, and any other applicable Florida statute,
and carry out its responsibilities under said sections.

B. Timely provide the Property Appraiser with information required to prepare the Uniform Non-Ad
Valorem Assessment Roll per the Calendar for Implementation of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment
Roll.

C. Advise the property owners within the Taxing Authority as appropriate that the Property
Appraiser's office is acting in a ministerial capacity for the Taxing Authority in connection with the
non-ad valorem assessments.

D. Preparation and delivery of certificate of corrections directly to Tax Collector, with copy to Property
Appraiser, for any corrections to a certified final tax roll.

The Taxing Authority shall use its best efforts in furnishing the Property Appraiser with up-to-date and
accurate data concerning its boundaries, proposed assessments, and other information as requested from
time to time by the Property Appraiser and necessary to facilitate his making the assessment in question.
The Property Appraiser shall, using the information provided by the Taxing Authority, place the district's
non-ad valorem assessments, as made from time to time and certified to him, on properties within the
district.

The Property Appraiser shall be compensated by the Taxing Authority for the administrative costs
incurred in carrying out this Agreement. These costs include, but are not limited to labor, printing, forms,
office supplies, computer equipment usage, postage, programming, or any other associated costs.

On 1st day of October of each applicable year, the administrative fee will be invoiced to the Taxing
Authority equivalent to $0 per parcel assessed with a non-ad valorem tax. Parcel counts supporting the
invoiced fee will be determined based upon the most current certified non-ad valorem assessment roll.
Any new assessments added to the tax roll that were not previously certified and invoiced an
administrative fee, will be separately invoiced on or around July 15 and prior to mailing of the Notice of
Proposed Property Taxes in August.

The specific duties to be performed under this agreement and their respective timeframes are contained
in the Calendar for Implementation of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll, which is incorporated herein by
reference.

This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and can only be modified in writing
and signed by both parties.

All parts of this Agreement not held unenforceable for any reason shall be given full force and effect.

All communications required by this agreement shall be in writing and sent by first class mail, email, or
facsimile to the other party.



Notices to the Taxina Authority shall be addressed to:

Valencia Water Control Drainage District
Jason Showe

Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E

St. Cloud, FL 34771

jshowe@gmscfl.com
tviscarra@gmscfl.com
svanderbilt@gmscfl.com

(407)841-5524 x105

Notices to the Property Appraiser shall be addressed to:

Carmen Crespo, Director, Accounting and Finance
Orange County Property Appraiser

200 S. Orange Ave,, Suite 1700

Orlando, FL 32801

ccrespo@ocpafl.org

(407) 836-5353

11. TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon written notice. Property
Appraiser will perform no further work after the written termination notice is received.

12. TERM. This Agreement shall continue until such time as either party terminates the Agreement pursuant
to Paragraph 11, above.

13. GOVERNING LAW; VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any

action to interpret or enforce any provision of this Agreement shall be brought in the State and Federal
courts for Orange County, Florida.

ORANGE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

Signed

AMY MERCADO, MBA

Date

VALENCIA WATER CONTROL DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Name

Signed

Date




CALENDAR FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS
On or about April 1st, Property Appraiser to provide the Taxing Authority with an electronic file that includes
parcel ID and any other information applicable or requested. Taxing Authority may request this file at any time
after January 1st, but must understand that many splits/ combos, annexations, etc., may not be reflected early
in the tax year and subsequent files may be necessary. If any additional information is required at any time by
Taxing Authority, it should be requested of the Property Appraiser by Taxing Authority, allowing for a
reasonable turnaround time. The file shall be in an ascii file, text or excel file, unless another format is requested
and agreed upon between parties.
June 1

* Property Appraiser distributes Best Estimate of Taxable Value to all Taxing Authorities.
July 1

e Property Appraiser certifies Preliminary tax roll to all taxing authorities.

» Taxing Authority reviews all assessments and provides final approval for Notice of Proposed Property

Taxes (TRIM)

July 15

» Property Appraiser to invoice Administrative Fee for new parcels, if any, assessed and in excess of prior
year certified non-ad valorem assessment roll parcel count.

August 4
e The Taxing Authority adopts its proposed millage rate and submits to the Property Appraiser for TRIM.
August 24
e Last day Property Appraiser can mail TRIM notices to all property owners on the tax roll.
September 3 — October 3

¢ Taxing Authority holds initial and final public budget hearing.

September 15

e Taxing Authority certifies final non-ad valorem assessment roll to Property Appraiser on or before
September 15 with any changes, additions, or deletions to the non-ad valorem assessment roll since the
TRIM notices.



October

e Property Appraiser to mail Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Administration Agreement and invoice for non-
ad valorem assessment processing for subsequent tax roll, based upon most recent certified non-ad

valorem assessment roll parcel count.
e Property Appraiser delivers the Taxing Authority non-ad valorem assessment roll to the Tax Collector for

collection of taxes on November 1 tax bills.





